




The Mansa Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd. Mansa 
ધી માણસા નાગȫરક સહકારી બૅąક િલ. માણસા 

 
રિજĒટડɓ નɉબર  :- સે/ ૧૨૧૭૫ 

Ēથાપના  :-  ૦૯-૦૯-૧૯૭૩ 

ȫરઝવɇ બૅąક લાયસąસ નɉબર  :-  UBD.GUJ.505P 

રિજĒટડɓ અને મુóય કચેરી (Head Office) :- જૂના ગɉજ બʾર, માકɩટ યાડɓ, માણસા િજ. ગાɉધીનગર ૩૮૨૮૪૫. 

ફોન નɉબર  :- (૦૨૭૬૩) ૨૭૦૩૦૪, ૨૭૦૭૩૬, ૨૭૪૩૫૮ ફɁòસ ૨૭૦૪૦૩ 

વેબ સાઈટ   :- www.mnsbl.com 

ઈમેલ   :- mansabank@yahoo.co.in, info@mnsbl.com   

પાન નɉબર   :- AAAAT2501Q  

ʽ.એસ. ટી. નɉ. :- 24AAAAT2501Q1ZI 

St. Reg. No.  :- AAAAT2501QST001 

TAN No.  :- AHMT 00915F 
શાખા :- ૦૧. માકɩટ યાડɓ શાખા, માણસા :-  જૂના ગɉજ બʾર ,માકɩટ યાડɓ, માણસા િજ. ગાɉધીનગર  ૩૮૨ ૮૪૫ 

                             ફોન નɉ. (૦૨૭૬૩) ૨૭૦૩૦૪, ૨૭૪૩૫૮     IFS Code : YESB0TMNS01                     
શાખા :- ૦૨. બʾર શાખા, માણસા   :-  બʾર , માણસા િજ. ગાɉધીનગર  ૩૮૨ ૮૪૫ 

                                  ફોન નɉ. (૦૨૭૬૩) ૨૭૦૦૩૪      IFS Code : YESB0TMNS02 
શાખા :- ૦૩. શાહીબાગ શાખા, અમદાવાદ :-  પહɂલો માળ , ĺીન કોĊĆલેȦ, રાજĒથાન હોȬĒપટલ સામે, શાહીબાગ, અમદાવાદ  ૩૮૦૦૦૪ 

                                 ફોન નɉ. (૦૭૯) ૨૨૮૬૦૭૬૫      IFS Code : YESB0TMNS03 
શાખા :- ૦૪. ગાɉધીનગર શાખા    :- પહɂલો માળ, ૫૨૧/૨, સેòટર-૨૨ , ઘ-૬, ગાɉધીનગર, ૩૮૨૦૨૨     
                                 ફોન નɉ. (૦૭૯) ૨૩૨૨૦૦૫૪     IFS Code : YESB0TMNS04 
શાખા :- ૦૫. િનકોલ  શાખા, અમદાવાદ      :- ૪૫-૪૬, સɻદયɇ િવલા શોિપɉગ સેąટર, શુકન બɉôલોઝ સામે, શુકન ĸોસ રોડ, િનકોલ, અમદાવાદ      
                                                              ૩૮૨૩૫૦  ફોન નɉ. (૦૭૯) ૨૨૯૮૧૦૦૫     IFS Code : YESB0TMNS05 
                                           

                                                                              
 
 

બૅąકસɇ 
ȫરઝવɇ બૅąક ઓફ ઇȬąડયા                                        -અમદાવાદ  
Ēટɂટ બૅąક ઓફ ઈȬąડયા                                           - માણસા 
બૅąક ઓફ બરોડા                                                       - માણસા 
આઈ.ડી.બી. આઈ. (IDBI) બૅąક                    - ગાɉધીનગર 
યુિનયન   બૅąક  અને  યુકો બૅąક                             - માણસા 
ધી ગુજરાત Ēટɂટ કો.ઓપ. બૅąક િલ.                - નારણપુરા, અમદાવાદ 
ધી મહɂસાણા ȫડȬĒłòટ કો.ઓપ. બૅąક િલ.     –મહɂસાણા, માણસા 
ધી અમદાવાદ ȫડȬĒłòટ કો.ઓપ. બૅąક િલ.  – આŖમરોડ,  અમદાવાદ 
એચ. ડી. એફ.સી. બૅąક  (HDFC)                  - નવરંગ પુરા,  અમદાવાદ 
યશ બૅąક                                                                         - ગાɉધીનગર 
આઈ.સી.આઈ.સી. આઈ.  બąૅક                       - માણસા 
એòસીસ   બૅąક                                                           - માણસા 
ધી કાલુપુર કોમિશɇયલ કો.ઓપ. બૅąક િલ.    – આŖમરોડ,  અમદાવાદ 
ધી મહɂસાણા અબɇન કો.ઓપ. બૅąક િલ .       – માણસા 

હોદ્ેદારો 
Ŗી ગોિવɉદભાઈ ɋબાલાલ પટɂલ                - ચેરમેન Ŗી   
Ŗી કનુભાઈ હરગોવનદાસ પટɂલ                - વા.ચેરમેન Ŗી   
Ŗી કમલેશકȱમાર જયɉિતલાલ શાહ               - C.E.O. 

આ◌ૅȫડટર 
મɞ. આર. ભɉડારી એąડ કȽપની  
Ŗી રાકɁશ ભɉડારી  (C.A.) 
૩૦૬, Ňીˆ માળ,  અǖમેઘ એવąયુ, મીઠાખળી અąડર Ŏીજ પાસે, અમદાવાદ 
E-Mail :- rbhandariadh@gmail.com 
મો.  નɉબર                                :-  +91-9829026549 
ફોન નɉબર                               :-  +91-079-40048440 
પેનલ નɉબર                            :-  594    
મેĊબરશીપ નɉબર               :-  074653    
 FRN                                       :-  05937C 

Men admire the man who can organize their wishes and thoughts in 
stone and wood and steel and brass. 

 

આ◌ȫૅડટ વગɇ - “અ’’ 
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Ŗી ગોિવɉદભાઈ ɋબાલાલ પટɂલ  ચેરમેન Ŗી  
Ŗી કનુભાઈ હરગોવનદાસ પટɂલ વા.ચેરમેન Ŗી 
Ŗી અʰતભાઈ સોમાભાઈ પટɂલ  ȫડરેòટર Ŗી  
Ŗી જયɉિતભાઈ ɋબાલાલ પટɂલ     ” 
Ŗી અિનલભાઈ ɋબાલાલ પટɂલ     ” 
Ŗી મહɂąŉભાઈ કાȬąતલાલ પટɂલ     ” 
Ŗી રામાભાઈ િŇભોવનદાસ પટɂલ     ” 
Ŗી ભીખાભાઈ કચરાલાલ પટɂલ (બી.કɁ.પટɂલ)       ” 
Ŗી મહɂąŉભાઈ રમણલાલ પɉચાલ     ” 
Ŗીમતી ગોમતીબેન ભીખાલાલ પટɂલ મિહલા ȫડરેòટર Ŗી  
સુŖી મɉજુલાબેન કાળીદાસ Ōʾપિત     ” 
Ŗી નરેąŉકȱમાર કાȬąતલાલ પરમાર અનુ.જ.ʾ. ȫડરેòટર Ŗી   
Ŗી  ભરતભાઈ ʽવણલાલ ચૌધરી  ȫડરેòટર Ŗી  
Ŗી મણીભાઈ ʽવરામદાસ પટɂલ   કો-ઓĆટ ȫડરેòટર Ŗી  
Ŗી િદલીપભાઈ Ōહલાદભાઈ  પટɂલ કો-ઓĆટ ȫડરેòટર Ŗી   
Ŗી હાિદɇક રમણભાઈ  પટɂલ (C. A.)  ŌોફɁ. ȫડરેòટર Ŗી 

Ŗી કમલેશકȱમાર જયɉિતલાલ શાહ    [C.E.O., M.D.] 

Policy Statement 
We The Chairman, Vice Chairman, M.D./C.E.O. ,  

Board of Directors 
& the Staff Team of 

The Mansa Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd. 
Pledge ourselves to continued progress, 

continued improvisation in customer - services methods, 
Continued update on technology count & 

Continued widening of business horizon with 
excellent personal-touch relationship with 

every customer...today & at all times. 
 

 

બોડɓ આ◌ૅફ ȫડરેòટસɇ 



 
        
    આથી ધી માણસા નાગȫરક સહકારી બૅąક િલ.ના  સવɨ  સભાસદો, Ōિતિનિધ સભાસદો અને િનમɉŇીતોને ʾણ કરવામાɉ આવે છɂ કɁ ધી માણસા 
નાગȫરક સહકારી બૅąક િલ. માણસા-૩૮૨૮૪૫  િજ. ગાɉધીનગર, ગુજરાતની સને ૨૦૨૧-૨૦૨૨ના વષɇની ૪૯મી વાિષɇક સાધારણ સભા              
તા.૦૭-૦૮-૨૦૨૨ને  રિવવારના  રોજ સવારે  ૦૯.૩૦  કલાકɁ  “Ŗી ૪૧ ગામ કડવા પાટીદાર સમાજની વાડી, રીŉોલ રોડ, માણસા-
૩૮૨૮૪૫ િજ. ગાɉધીનગર”  મુકામે નીચે જણાďયા Ōમાણેના  કામકાજ સાȠ મળશે, તો દરેક સભાસદે   સમયસર સભાના  Ēથળɂ હાજરી આપવા 
િવનɉતી છɂ.    કોિવડ-૧૯ (Covid-19) ɋગેના લોકલ ઓથોરીટી, અધɇ-સરકારી  તેમજ સરકારી કચેરીઓના તમામ માગɇદિશɇકા અને આદેશોનુɉ સɉપૂણɇ 
પાલન દરેક ďયȬòતએ કરવાનુɉ રહɂશે.  કોરોના મહામારીના કારણોસર ચા-નાĒતાની ďયવĒથા રાખવામાɉ આવેલ નથી. 

 

 

 

 

1. તા.૨૫-૦૯-૨૦૨૧ને શિનવારના   રોજ મળɂલ સને ૨૦૨૦-૨૦૨૧ના વષɇની ૪૮મી વાિષɇક સાધારણ સભાની કાયɇવાહી વાɉચનમાɉ લઇ  બહાલી  
આપવા બાબત.               

2.  તા.૩૧-૦૩-૨૦૨૨ના રોજ પૂરા થતા વષɇ માટɂ બૅąકના  બોડɓ ઓફ ȫડરેòટસɇ તરફથી તૈયાર કરવામાɉ આવેલ સને ૨૦૨૧-૨૦૨૨ના વષɇના  
કામકાજનો અહɂવાલ,  બૅąકનુɉ  ઓȫડટɂડ સરવૈયુɉ, નફા-નુકશાન ખાતુɉ, નફાની   ફાળવણી, ȫડિવડąડની વહɠચણી મɉજૂર કરવા બાબત. 

3. સને ૨૦૨૧-૨૦૨૨ના  વષɇનો ઓȫડટ રીપોટɓ વાɉચનમાɉ લઇ નɻધ લેવા બાબત. 
4. સને ૨૦૨૨-૨૦૨૩ના  વષɇ માટɂ બૅąકના  િહસાબો તપાસવા ભારતીય ȫરઝવɇ બૅąકની માગɇદિશɇકા મુજબ વૈધાિનક (Ēટɂ÷યુટરી)  ઓȫડટરŖીની 

િનમʹંકને બહાલી આપી  તથા તેમનુɉ  મહɂનતાʸં નƬી  કરવા બોડɓ ઓફ ȫડરેòટસɇને સƫા આપવા  બાબત. 
5. સને ૨૦૨૨-૨૦૨૩ના  વષɇ માટɂ બહારના   દેવાની હદ નƬી કરવા બાબત. 
6. મɉજૂર થઈ આવેલ પેટા િનયમની નɻધ લેવા બાબત.  
7. બૅąકના  ઉĦ◌ેશો Ōમાણે કામકાજ કરવા ďયવĒથાપક કિમટીને અિધકાર આપવા તથા વહીવટી િનયમોને   બહાલી આપવા બાબત. 
8. ચેરમેનŖીની સɉમિતથી અąય કȽઈ રજૂ થાય તે કામો બાબત.   

 

Ēથળ     :- માણસા                                                                                બોડɓ ઓફ ȫડરેòટસɇના  આદેશથી  
 તારીખ  :- ૧૬/૦૭/૨૦૨૨                                                                                                            Ŗી કમલેશ જે. શાહ 
                                  C.E.O. 
* નɻધ:-   
1. કોરમના અભાવે વાિષɇક સાધારણ સભા મુલāવી રહɂશે તો, તે જ િદવસે અને તેજ Ēથળɂ અડધા કલાક બાદ કાયɇસૂિચ મુજબના કામકાજ કરવા મળશે 

અને તેટલાɉ સભાસદોનુɉ કોરમ ગણી સભાનુɉ કામકાજ પૂરુɉ કરવામાɉ આવશે. 
2. આપ વાિષɇક સાધારણ સભામાɉ આવો āયારે આપનુɉ સભાસદ ઓળખપŇ  ફરʽયાત સાથે લાવવા િવનɉતી છɂ. સભાસદ િસવાયની ďયȬòતને 

વાિષɇક સાધારણ સભામાɉ Ōવેશ આપવા દેવામાɉ આવશે નિહ, તેમજ સભામાɉ અહɂવાલની બીʽ નકલ આપવાની ďયવĒથા કરવામાɉ આવશે નિહ 
તેની ખાસ નɻધ લેવા   િવનɉતી. 

3. વાિષɇક અહɂવાલની નકલ ન મળી  હોય તે મેળવવા ઈ÷છȲક સભાસદોએ બૅąકની મુóય કચેરીમાɉ સɉપકɒ કરી મેળવી લેવા  િવનɉતી છɂ. ˆ કોઈ 
સભાસદŖીને સરવૈયા તથા નફા-નુકશાનના  િહસાબો ɋગે વધુ માિહતી ˆઈતી હોય  તો વાિષɇક સામાąય સભાની તારીખથી સાત િદવસ અગાઉ 
તા.  ૩૦-૦૭-૨૦૨૨  પહɂલાɉ  બૅąકની મુóય કચેરીમાɉ લેિખત માɉગણી મોકલી  આપવા િવનɉતી છɂ. જેથી માɉગણીની શòય િવગતો રજૂ કરી શકાય. 

4. ભારતીય ȫરઝવɇ બૅąકના  આદેશ અનુસાર દરેક સભાસદના  KYC સɉબɉિધત પુરાવા લેવાનુɉ ફરિજયાત થયેલ હોવાથી જ ેસભાદાઓએ  KYC 
સɉબɉિધત પુરાવાઓ પૂરા નિહ પાǆા હોય,  તેમણે આવા પુરાવા પૂરા પાǆા  બાદ જ ȫડિવડąડ ચૂકવવામાɉ આવશે. 

5. જે સભાસદો/ ĺાહકોએ  હʽ સુધી તેમના વારસદારોની િનમʹંક ન કરી હોય તેમને  વારસદારોની િનમʹંક કરવા   િવનɉતી છɂ. 
 

 
 

The secret of your success is determined by your 
daily agenda....  

૪૯મી વાિષɇક સાધારણ સભાની નોȫટસ 

કાયɇસૂિચ/એજąડા 
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ચેરમેનŖીનુɉ િનવેદન...... 
 

માનનીય સભાસદ ભાઈઓ અને બહɂનો, 
આપણી બૅąકની ૪૯મી વાિષɇક સાધારણ સભામાɉ આપ સવɇનુɉ આપણી બૅąકના બોડɓ ઓફ ȫડરકેટસɇ  વતી Ēવાગત અને અિભવાદન  કરતાɉ હષɇ અને આનɉદની 
લાગણી અનુભવુɉ છȲɉ. આપણી બૅąક છɂčલાɉ ૪૯વષɇથી ગુજરાત રાùયના  સામાąય માનવીને બૅȬąકȽગ સેવાઓ પૂરી પાડɂ છɂ.  
તા.૩૧-૦૩-૨૦૨૨ રોજ પૂરા થયેલ નાણાɉકીય વષɇના ઓȫડટ થયેલ િહસાબો, સરવૈયા, નફા-નુકશાન ખાતુɉ અને માિહતી ďયવĒથાપક સિમિતએ મɉજૂર કરેલ 
અને આ સભાની મɉજૂરી માટɂ ભલામણ કરેલ ત ેďયવĒથાપક સિમિત વતી હȲɉ આપŖી સમȦ મɉજૂરી માટɂ અŇે રજૂ કરુɉ છȲɉ.  
 

શેર ભɉડોળ 
સને ૨૦૨૦-૨૦૨૧ના વષɇનુɉ શેર ભɉડોળ ` ૬૫૨.૭૫ લાખ અને સભાસદોની સɉóયા ૬૯૮૦ હતી. જે સને ૨૦૨૧-૨૦૨૨ના વષɇનુɉ શેર ભɉડોળ  ` ૬૭૫.૪૮ 
લાખ અને સભાસદોની સɉóયા ૬૭૭૪ થયેલ છɂ. આમ વષɇ દરĊયાન શેર ભɉડોળમાɉ  ` ૨૨.૭૩ લાખનો વધારો થયેલ છɂ. 
 

ȫરઝવɇ તથા અąય ભɉડોળ 
બૅąકની સĄધરતાɉનો આધાર તેના પોતાના ફȽડો છɂ. જેમાɉ સને ૨૦૨૦-૨૦૨૧ના વષɇના ɋત ેકȱલ ȫરઝવɇ અને અąય ફȽડો ` ૨૨૮૭.૩૮ લાખના હતાɉ. જે સને       
૨૦૨૧-૨૦૨૨ના વષɇના ɋત ેકȱલ ȫરઝવɇ અને અąય ફȽડો ` ૨૩૮૨.૨૫ લાખના થયેલ છɂ. આમ વષɇ દરĊયાન  ` ૯૭.૮૭ લાખનો વધારો થયલે છɂ. 
 

થાપણો તથા ડી.આઈ.સી.ʽ.સી. િŌમીયમ 
બૅąકના řદયસમી બૅąકની થાપણો  સને ૨૦૨૦-૨૦૨૧ વષɇ દરĊયાન કȱલ ` ૧૯૦૬૪.૫૮ લાખની હતી. જ ેસને ૨૦૨૧-૨૦૨૨ના વષɇના ɋત ેકȱલ થાપણો       
`૨૦૧૮૬.૭૪ લાખની થયેલ છɂ. આમ વષɇ દરĊયાન થાપણોમાɉ  `૧૧૨૨.૧૬ લાખનો વધારો થયેલ છɂ.  
કાયદાકીય જȠરીયાત અને થાપણદારોના િહતમાɉ ` ૫.૦૦ લાખ સુધીની થાપણો સુરિȦત કરવા બૅąકɁ જȠરી િŌમીયમની રકમ  ʽ.એસ. ટી. સિહત સમયસર 
ભરપાઈ કરેલ છɂ. 
 

રોકાણો  
અહɂવાલના વષɇ દરĊયાન બૅąક ગવɇમેąટ િસòયુȫરટીઝમાɉ (સરકારી ʾમીનગીરીમાɉ), પી.એસ.યુ. (CRB) અને અąય સɉĒથાના શેરમાɉ કȱલ ` ૭૪૪૦.૯૧ લાખ 
(ફɁસ વેčયુ)નુɉ રોકાણ કરેલ છɂ. િવિવધ બૅąકો તથા MMCBL (` ૫૮૯.૮૧ લાખ) સિહત  ` ૫૮૧૩.૯૫ લાખનુɉ બાɉધી મુદત થાપણો તથા ચાલુ ખાતામાɉ રોકાણ 
કરેલ છɂ. ઉપરોòત તમામ રોકાણો ȫરઝવɇ બૅąક ઓફ ઈȬąડયા અને રિજĒłારŖી, સહકારી મɉડળીઓ ગુજરાત રાùયની સૂચના મુજબ જ કરવામાɉ આવેલ છɂ. 
તેમજ બૅąકની િમલકતોમાɉ (જમીન-મકાન સિહત)  ` ૩૮.૨૬ લાખ છɂ. ડɂડĒટોક, ફિનɇચર, જડતર અને અąય ` ૪૫.૬૪લાખ, વાહન ` ૧૦.૫૨ લાખ છɂ.  
 

િધરાણ  
બૅąકની થાપણો જેટલુɉ જ મહāવ િધરાણોનુɉ છɂ. ȫરઝવɇ બૅąક ઓફ ઈȬąડયા અને રિજĒłારŖી, સહકારી મɉડળીઓ ગુજરાત રાùયના આદેશો, બૅąકનુɉ િહત અને 
બૅąકના સભાસદો/ĺાહકોની જȠȫરયાતને Ąયાનમાɉ રાખીને શકય હોય તેટલાɉ ďયવહાર ુબનીને તથા સભાસદો/ĺાહકોના ઉāકષɇ અને ઉƸતર ʽવન સાથે બૅąક 
પણ Ōગિતના નવા સોપાન સર કરી શકɁ ત ેમાટɂ બૅąકનુɉ સɉચાલક મɉડળ સતત Ōયāનશીલ રહɂ છɂ. સને ૨૦૨૦-૨૦૨૧નુɉ કȱલ િધરાણ ` ૯૬૭૬.૩૦લાખ હતુɉ, 
જે સને ૨૦૨૧-૨૦૨૨માɉ કȱલ િધરાણ ` ૯૭૦૬.૧૮ લાખનુɉ થયેલ છɂ. આમ વષɇ દરĊયાન િધરાણમાɉ  ` ૨૯.૮૮ લાખનો વધારો થયેલ છɂ. 
 

બૅąકના ȫડરેòટસɇને િધરાણ 
ȫડરેòટસɇના કોઈ સગા સɉબɉધીઓને કɁ  તેમની પેઢીઓને કɁ જેમાɉ તેઓનુɉ િહત સમાયેલુɉ હોય તેવુɉ કોઈ જ Ōકારનુɉ િધરાણ કરેલ નથી. તમેજ ફȽડનુɉ રોકાણ હોય તવેા 
Ōકારનુɉ િધરાણ કરેલ નથી. 
 

વસૂલાત તથા એન.પી.એ. 
બૅąકનો વસુલાત માટɂના Ōયāનનો અિભગમ હȾમેશા ďયવહારુ રહɂલ છɂ. બૅąકɁ કરેલ િધરાણ સમયસર પરત આવે અને એન.પી.એ. ના થાય તે માટɂ બૅąકનુɉ 
સɉચાલક મɉડળ તથા બૅąકના તમામ કમɇચારીગણ હર હȾમેશ Ōયāનશીલ રહɂ છɂ. સને ૨૦૨૧-૨૦૨૨નુɉ ĺોસ એન.પી.એ. ` ૨૨૭.૨૦ છɂ,  જે કȱલ િધરાણના 
૨.૩૪ % થાય છɂ, અને નેટ એન.પી.એ. ` ૦.૦૦ છɂ, જે કȱલ િધરાણના ૦.૦૦% થાય છɂ. 
 

ઓȫડટ અને ઇąĒપેòશન 
તા. ૩૧-૦૩-૨૦૨૨ના રોજ પૂરા થયેલ વષɇ આખરના બૅąકના વાિષɇક િહસાબો ȫરઝવɇ બૅąક ઓફ ઈȬąડયા Ǒારા અિધકȵત કરવામાɉ આવેલ પેનલ ઉપરના ઓȫડટર 
મɞ. આર. ભɉડારી એąડ કȽપની  ચાટɓડ એકાઉąટąટ Ǒારા ઓȫડટ કરવામાɉ આવેલ છɂ. અને બૅąકનો ઓȫડટ વગɇ “ અ” ચાલુ રાખવામાɉ આવેલ છɂ. તેમજ ȫરઝવɇ બૅąક 
ઓફ ઈȬąડયાના આદેશ અને માગɇદશɇન મુજબ બૅąકનુɉ તમામ શાખાઓ સિહત “કા◌ૅ◌ૅąકરąટ ઓȫડટ”  મɞ. ગોિવɉદ આર પટɂલ એąડ કȱɉ◌ા. ચાટɓડ એકાઉąટąટ Ǒારા 
ઓȫડટ કરવામાɉ આવેલ છɂ, જેના માિસક ઓȫડટ ȫરપોટɓ તેમજ Ēટɂǀુટરી ઓȫડટ ȫરપોટɓ અને ȫરઝવɇ બૅąક ઓફ ઈȬąડયાના ઇąĒપેòશન ȫરપોટɓ ઓȫડટ કિમટી  તથા 
બોડɓ ઓફ ȫડરેòટરની િમટીંગ સમȦ રજૂ કરી, ખામીઓ દુરĒત કરી સુધારાના સૂચનોનો બૅąક Ǒારા અમલ કરવામાɉ આવેલ છɂ.  
 

િવમા િવભાગની  સરાહનીય કામગીરી  
આપણી બૅąકના સભાસદો અને ĺાહકોને એક જ Ēથળɂથી તમામ Ōકારની િવમાની સેવાઓ  મળી રહɂ તે માટɂ બૅąકનો “ િવમા સેવા િવભાગ” કાયɇરત છɂ. ʽવન 
િવમો તથા જનરલ િવમા ɋગ ે િવિવધ િવમા કȽપનીઓ સાથે મળી એકજ Ēથળɂ િવમા સેવા સુિવધા આપવામાɉ આવી રહી છɂ. તમેજ વડાŌધાન સુરȦા અને 
વડાŌધાન ʽવન ùયોત િવમા યોજનામાɉ આપણી બૅąકનુɉ કાયɇ નɻધનીય રહɂલ છɂ.  
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બૅąક તમામ સભાસદોને  ` ૩.૦૦ લાખના અકĒમાત િવમાનુɉ કવચ ગુજરાત રાùયમાɉ ખૂબજ નʽવા િŌમીયમ દરથી અકĒમાતના ˆખમને મહƫમ વય મયાɇદા 
૭૦ વષɇ સુધી કવર કરવામાɉ આવે છɂ. િમŇો, િવમા િŌમીયમ લવેુɉ ત ેમાŇ આપણી બૅąકનો હɂતુ નથી પરતંુ િવમા ĺાહકોના કલેઈમ ɋગેની તમામ કામગીરી 
ખૂબજ કાળʽ અને ચીવટપૂવɇક આપણી બૅąક Ǒારા કરી આપવામાɉ આવે છɂ. તે બદલ િવમા સેવા િવભાગની ટીમને અિભનɉદન પાઠવુɉ છȲɉ.  
 

આધુિનક ટɂકનોલોʽ સાથે બૅȬąકȽગ સેવા અને શાખા િવકાસ 
હાલમાɉ બૅȬąકȽગ ȦેŇે ȫડઝીટલ અને નવી ટɂકનોલોʽ અને િવિવધ સેવાઓ આવી રહી છɂ. આપણી બૅąકમાɉ િવિવધ ȫડઝીટલ સુિવધા  ટȴɉક જ સમયમાɉ ચાલુ કરવામાɉ 
આવશે. આપણી બૅąકની તમામ શાખાઓ અǐતન સગવડભરી  સુિવધાઓથી સùજ છɂ. અને તમામ શાખાઓનુɉ તમામ કામકાજ કાળʽ અને ચોકસાઈ પૂવɇક 
કરવામાɉ આવે છɂ.  
 

નફાની ફાળવણી અને ȫડિવડąડ 
તા. ૩૧-૦૩-૨૦૨૨ના વષાɇąતે બૅąકɁ જȠરી Ōોિવઝનો અને ˆગવાઇઓ કયાɇ બાદ `૨૪૩.૭૩ લાખનો વહɠચણી પાŇ ચોóખો નફો કરેલ છɂ. બૅąકનુɉ સɉચાલક 
મɉડળ બૅąકના પેટા કાયદા મુજબ  નીચે જણાďયા Ōમાણે ચોóખા નફાની ફાળવણી કરવા તેમજ મɉજૂર કરવા ભલામણ કર ેછɂ. ચાલુ વષɨ કાયદા Ōમાણે ડȴબત શકમɉદ 
લેણાɉ ˆગવાઈ તમેજ બૅąકની સĄધરતા વધારવાના ઈરાદા સાથે ઘણી ˆગવાઇઓ બૅąક Ǒારા કરવામાɉ આવલે છɂ. તેમ છતાɉ સભાસદોને વતɇમાન કાયદા તથા પેટા 
કાયદાની ˆગવાઈમાɉ રહીને ચાલુ વષɨ ȫડિવડąડ ૧૨ % લેખ ેચૂકવવાનુɉ કȱલ ȫડિવડąડ ` ૮૧,૦૬,૦૦૦/-  આપવાની ભલામણ બૅąકના સɉચાલક મɉડળɂ કરેલ છɂ. 
જે ચાલુ વષɨના નફામાɉથી ચૂકવવા પટેા કાયદા મુજબ આપŖીને મɉજૂર કરવા બૅąકના બોડɓ ઓફ ȫડરેકટસɇ વતી ભલામણ  કરવામાɉ આવે છɂ.  
 

                                     ચોóખા નફાની ફાળવણી 31-03-2022                                                                                                                                                  રકમ Ƞિપયા  
તા. ૩૧.૦૩.૨૦૨૨ના રોજ પૂરા થતા વષɇનો ચોóખો નફો 2,44,73,000.00 
ȫરઝવɇ ફȽડ  25.00 % 53,68,250.00 
ખરાબ લેણાɉ સામ ેઅનામત ફȽડ  15.00 % 32,20,950.00 
ગોčડન ùયુબીલી સેિલŎેશન ફȽડ   20,00,000.00 
સાયબર િસòયોરીટી ફȽડ  10,00,000.00 

બાકી  1,28,83,800.00 
સૂિચત ȫડિવડąડ 12.00 % 81,06,000.00 
ȫડિવડąડ ઇȬòવલાઈઝેશન ફȽડ (ભરપાઈ થયેલ શેર ભɉડોળ  ` 6,31,29,250/- નાɉ 2 %) 2.00 % 13,51,000.00 
િશȦણ ફાળો  (મહતમ ` 2.00 લાખ)  2.50 % 2,00,000.00 
આઈ. એફ . આર.    32,12,560.00 
િબčડીંગ ફȽડ 40.00 % 7,120.00 
સભાસદ કčયાણ િનિધ   20.00 % 3,560.00 
ધમાɇદા ફȽડ  10.00 % 1780.00 
સહકાર Ōચાર 10.00 % 1780.00 

 

ŖĄધાસુમન/ŖĄધાɉજિલ 
આપણી બૅąકના વષɇ દરĊયાન જે સભાસદો,ખાતેદારો અને ĺાહકો અવસાન પામેલ છɂ,તેની નɻધ લઈ બૅąકનુɉ બોડɓ ઓફ ȫડરેòટસɇ તેઓના આāમાને પરમ કȵયાળȲ 
પરમાāમા િચરશાɉિત અપɨ તેમજ તેમના આāમીયજનોને તેઓ ઉપર આવલે આફત સહન કરવાની શȬòત આપે  તવેી Ōાથɇના કરે છɂ. ૐ શાɉિત ૐ.... 
 

આભાર દશɇન 
બૅąકના સɉચાલન અને િવકાસની કામગીરીમાɉ મારા સહભાગી મેનેʽȾગ ȫડરેòટર, બોડɓ ઓફ ȫડરેòટસɇના સાથી િમŇો, શાખ સિમિત તથા અąય સિમિતના 
સĉયŖીઓ તેમજ સવɨ સભાસદŖીઓ, થાપણદારો, ĺાહકો તથા શુભ÷ેછકોએ વષɇ દરĊયાન આપેલ સાથ અને સહકારની નɻધ લઈ સવɨનો આભાર માનુɉ છȲɉ. 
બૅąકના કામકાજમાɉ ȫરઝવɇ બૅąકના અિધકારીઓ, રિજĒłારŖી, સહકારી મɉડળીઓ ગુજરાત રાùય તરફથી સલાહ સૂચનો મĎયા છɂ. અમ ેતઓેનો ખૂબ ખૂબ 
આભાર માનીએ છીએ. ઉપરાɉત બૅąકના ઓȫડટસɇ, ફɁડરેશન,રાùય સહકારી અને  િજčલા સહકારી  બૅąક તરફથી પણ જȠરી સલાહ સૂચનો અને જȠરી łɂનીગં 
મળી છɂ તે માટɂ ફɁડરેશનના,રાùય સહકારી અને  િજčલા સહકારી બૅąકના પદાિધકારીઓનો અને બૅąકના ઓȫડટસɇનો આભાર માનીએ છીએ. 
બૅąકના સી.ઇ.ઓ., સવɨ અિધકારીગણ  અને કમɇચારી ભાઈ-બહɂનોએ બૅąકના સવાɈગી િવકાસ અને Ōગિતમાɉ અિવરતપણે જે પȫરŖમ ઉઠાવી ફાળો આપી રǡા 
છɂ તે બદલ ધąયવાદ આપુɉ છȲɉ. 
આપ સવɨ તમારા કાયɇ ȦેŇમાɉ કȱશલ અને ખૂબ જ Ōગિત કરો અને સવɇŇ સફળતા ŌાĆત કરો, તમારા મનોરથોને પૂણɇ કરી આ-લોકમાɉ ખૂબ જ સુખી થાવ તવેી 
અĉયથɇના..... સૌનો ખૂબ ખૂબ આભાર..... જય સહકાર..... જય ગુજરાત.......  ભારત માતાકી જય ... વɉદેમાતરમ. 
તા.૧૬/૦૭/૨૦૨૨          બોડɓ ઓફ ȫડરેòટસɇ વતી, 
માણસા                                                                                                      ગોિવɉદભાઈ એ. પટɂલ (ચેરમેન) 

  
 
 બૅąકના સભાસદ તરીકɁ સભાસદે Ąયાન રાખવાનુɉ “ આ બૅąકમાɉ તેઓનુɉ ઓવરǆુ/ઘાલખાધનુɉ ખાતુ òયારે પણ ન થવુɉ ˆઈએ”. 
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Interest Rate applicable to all type of Savings,  
Recurring and Term Deposits as per below mention from Date: - 15/07/2022 

 
 
 

Term & Recurring Deposits 
 

 

 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 Deposits up to `̀ 5.00 lakh secured by insurance cover under DICGC. 
   `  ૫ (પાɉચ) લાખ સુધીની થાપણો DICGC વીમા કવરથી સુરિȦત છɂ. 

 
 

 
 

 
    

Period / Term/ Time Interest Rate % 
Normal Olny  

for  
Senior  
Citizen 

30    Days     To  90    Days 3.50 % 
91    Days     To  180  Days 4.00 % 
181  Days     To  365  Days 5.00 % 
13    Months To  24   Months 5.25 %      5.75 % 
25    Months To  60   Months 5.50 %     6.00 % 
61    Months To  108  Months 5.00 %     5.50 % 
Above 108 Months 4.25 %      4.75 % 

“Good Banking is produced not by good laws, but by good bankers.” 
“ગુડ બૅȬąકȽગ સારા કાયદા Ǒારા નિહ, પરંતુ સારા બૅąકરો Ǒારા બનાવવામાɉ આવે છɂ.” 

Savings Deposit 3.00 % 

The Mansa Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd.



Independent Auditor's Report 
To 
The Members 
The Mansa Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd. 
Mansa, Dist. Gandhinagar 
 
Report on Financial Statement  
 
1. We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The Mansa Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd. 
(“the bank”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2022 and the Profit and Loss Account and 
Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other 
explanatory information. Returns of 5 (Five) branches audited by us are incorporated in these financial 
statements. 
 
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
 
2. Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair 
view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Bank in accordance with Banking 
Regulation Act, 1949 (as applicable to Co-operative Societies), the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of 
India and the Registrar of Cooperative Societies, Gujarat, the Gujarat Co-operative Societies Act, 1961 and 
the Gujarat Co-operative Societies Rules,1965 (as Applicable) and generally accepted accounting principles 
in India so far as applicable to the Bank. This responsibility includes the design, implementation and 
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements 
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibility 
 
3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We 
conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from 
material misstatement. 
 
4. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in 
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Bank’s 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting 
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as 
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.  
 
5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion. 
 
Basis for Qualified Opinion 
 
(i) Employee Benefits provided by the Bank in the books of account and relevant disclosures 
are not in accordance with Accounting Standard -15, “Employee Benefits” issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 
Exact impact of the same is not ascertained. 
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(ii) Migration Audit is not being carried out at the time of migration from Veermati to V-Soft 
system and later on from V-Soft to Saraswat Infotech Private Limited. 
In absence of Migration Audit exact impact of the same is not ascertained. 
      
(iii) Details of Advance Suspense Account Outstanding for Rs. 39,14,933.94 not made 
available to us. As the account is not reviewed since the year 2011 there are all chances/risk 
of material misstatement/misappropriation/fraud. Detailed Investigation should be carried 
out for the same as neither Migration Audit is carried out nor review of Advance Suspense 
Account is done till the date of audit.    
   
Opinion 
 
6. In our opinion except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion 
paragraph, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the said 
accounts read together with the Significant Accounting policies and notes on accounts give the information 
required by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (as applicable to Co-operative Societies), the guidelines 
issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the Registrar of Cooperative Societies, Gujarat, the Gujarat Co-
operative Societies Act, 1961 and the Gujarat Co-operative Societies Rules,1965 (as Applicable) and 
guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India and Registrar of Co-operative Societies in the manner so 
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in 
India: 
 
(i) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Bank as at 31st March, 2022; and 
(ii) In the case of the Profit and Loss Account of the profit for the year ended on that date; and 
(iii) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement of the Cash Flows for the year ended on that date;  
 
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Matters 
 
7. The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn in Form A and B respectively of the 
Third Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and provision of the Gujarat Co-operative Societies 
Act,1961 and Gujarat Co-operative Societies Rules, 1965. 
8. Except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, 
we report that: 
 
a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, 

were necessary for the purpose of our audit and have found them to be satisfactory. 
b) The Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this report are in agreement with the 

books of account and the returns. 
c) The Board of Directors has conducted the working of the bank as per bye-laws and also provisions of 

cooperative law / rules. The Board of directors has followed the rules and regulations. 
d) The Board of Directors has carried out the instructions of RBI, given from time to time 
e) The books of accounts and accounting system are maintained as required under provisions of 

cooperative law and also the instructions of RBI. 
f) Bank’s balance sheet reflects the true and fair view of the financial position. The figures of capital, 

borrowings, assets, investments and profit show true position subject to our summary report attached 
herewith. 

g) Bank has properly maintained SLR and CRR standards. 
h) Bank has made proper classification of Advances and NPAs as per RBI guidelines and sufficient 

provisions are made for the same. 

The Mansa Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd.



i) The bank has not advanced loans to directors and their family members except overdrafts against 
bank’s fixed deposit receipts as disclosed in notes to accounts. 

j) The directors or other office bearers are not disqualified for their position as prescribed under Co-
Operative Act as well as bye-laws of the bank. 

k) Bank has not introduced any one time settlement scheme or deposit set off scheme in any case. 
l) There are 4 cases of write off involving Rs. 1,06,183.21 of loans/Receivables during the year under 

audit.  
m) There is no case of compromise/write off via court during the year under audit. 

 
 FOR R BHANDARI & CO. 
 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
 FRN 05937C 
  
  
PLACE:AHMEDABAD (RAKESH BHANDARI) 
DATED: 27TH JUNE, 2022                     PARTNER 
UDIN:22074653ALTJGZ9919            M. NO. 074653 
                                                                                    PANEL NO. 594 
 
 
 

 
 

Ŗેણીબǌ Ōયāનો અને કȫટબǌ િવચારધારા હȾમશેા 
Ōગિતકારક હોય છɂ. 

બૅąકની નાણાɉકીય પȫરȬĒથિત Ōથમ નજરે  (તા. ૩૧.૦૩.૨૦૨૨) 
સભાસદ સɉóયા  :- ૬૭૭૪  

(રકમ  `̀ લાખમાɉ ) 
અિધકȵત શેર ભɉડોળ                        `    ૧૦૦૦.૦૦ વȫકɖગ કɁિપટલ                         `  ૨૩૬૪૫.૭૯ 
ભરપાઈ થયેલ  શેર ભɉડોળ               `       ૬૭૫.૪૮ થાપણો                                  `   ૨૦૧૮૬.૭૪ 
ȫરઝવɇ અને અąય ફȽડ                       `      ૨૩૮૨.૨૫ િધરાણો                                  `    ૯૭૦૬.૧૮ 
ઓવરǆુ ઈąટરેĒટ ȫરઝવɇ                  `        ૩૭.૭૪ નફો                                       `      ૨૪૪.૭૩ 

 ĺોસ અ◌ૅન.પી.એ. (NPA)  `  ૨૨૭.૨૦  કȱલ િધરાણના ૨.૩૪%   છɂ. 

 નેટ  અ◌ૅન.પી.એ. (NPA)  ૦.૦૦%  છɂ. 

 CRAR   ૧૮.૯૩%     

 CDR(સી.ડી.રેશીયો ) ૪૮.૦૮ %  છɂ.  
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Sch. As At 31-03-2022 As At 31-03-2021
ˆડાણ `̀ `

1 Capital - શેર ભɉડોળ 01 67,547,705.00 65,275,025.00

2 Reserve Fund  & Other Reserves- 02 238,225,453.31 222,508,386.32
અનામત ભɉડોળ અને અąય ભɉડોળ

3 Principal/Subsidiary/State Partnership Fund Account 03 0.00 0.00
મુóય/ગૌણ/રાùય ભાગીદારી િનિધનુɉ રોકાણ

4 Deposits & Other Accounts-થાપણો અને અąય ખાતાઓ 04 2,018,674,428.81 1,906,457,550.06

5 Borrowings - કરજ 05 0.00 67,944.00

6 Bills for collection being bills receivable (as per contra) 0.00 0.00
િબčસ ફોર કલેòશન (સામે દશાɇďયા મુજબ)

7 Branch Adjustment શાખાઓ ખાતે (એþઝĒટમૅąટ) 676,271,461.04 676,271,461.04

8 Overdue Interest Reserve  (as per contra) 3,474,530.38 5,600,616.98
મુદત બહારનાɉ ďયાજ માટɂ અનામત  (સામે દશાɇďયા મુજબ)

9 Other Liabilities - અąય જવાબદારીઓ 06 24,235,611.71 18,725,624.41

10 Profit & Loss Account- નફા નુકશાન ખાતુ 07 24,473,000.00 23,700,000.00

 Contingent liabilities- આકȬĒમક જવાબદારીઓ :-

(A)  Outstanding liabilities for guarantees issued .(against 100 % FD) 782,000.00 782,000.00
            આપેલ ગેરંટીઓ સામે (100 %  એફ. ડી. સામે) 
(B)   Liabilities of Deposits Education & Awareness Funds (DEAF) 3,313,464.30 3,313,464.30
              ડɂફ ફȽડ જવાબદારી

M/s  R. Bhandari & Co                                                          Shri Govindbhai A. Patel                         Shri Kanubhai H. Patel
Rakesh Bhandari (Partner)                                            Chairman                                                                 Vc. Chairman     
Chartered Accountants
FRNC :  05937C   Penal No.:  594
Membership No. :- 074653
UDIN :-  22074653ALTJGZ9919                                                                        
Place :- MANSA
Date :-  27th June, 2022
                                                                                                                       Shri Anilbhai A. Patel                                  Shri Mahendrabhai K. Patel
                                                                                                                      Director                                                                         Director

                                                                                                                       Shushri Manjulaben                                       Shri Narendrakumar
                                                                                                                       K. Prajapati                                                            K. Parmar
                                                                                                                      Director                                                                        Director

Note :- As per our separate report of even date and subject to Notes on accounts and our Audit Memo.

નɻધ   :- અમારા આજ તારીખનાɉ અલગ ȫરપોટɓ તથા ઓȫડટ મેમાનાɉ  સામાąય શેરોને આિધન.

3,052,902,190.25Total -સરવાળો

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31-03-2022 તા. ૩૧-૦૩-૨૦૨૨ના રોજનુɉ સરવૈયુɉ
Capital And Liabilities 

ભɉડોળ તથા દેવાɉ

2,918,606,607.81

The Mansa Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd.



Sch. As At 31-03-2022 As At 31-03-2021
ˆડાણ `̀ `̀

1 Cash - રોકડ 08 30,088,741.00 32,480,044.00

2 Balance With Other Bank - અąય બɞકમાɉ િસલક 09 581,394,509.46 520,059,222.43

3 Money at call and short notice-કોલ અને ટȴɉકી મુદતની નોȫટસની થાપણો 0.00 0.00

4 Investments - રોકાણો 10 744,091,137.00 667,839,545.00

5 Investments in Principal/Subsidiary 0.00 0.00
મુóય/ગૌણ ભાગીદાર િનિધમાɉ રોકાણ

6 Advances - િધરાણો 11 970,617,648.08 967,630,417.29

7 Interest Receivable - મળવાપાŇ ďયાજ 12 23,892,510.38 23,442,358.98

8 Bills for receivable being bills collection (as per contra)
િબčસ ફોર રીસીએબલ (સામે દશાɇďયા મુજબ)

9 Branch Adjustment - શાખાઓ ખાતે (એþઝĒટમૅąટ) 676,316,461.04 676,296,461.04

10 Fix Assets (Less: Depreciation)-Ēથાવર િમલકતો (ઘસારા બાદ) 13 9,441,630.00 14,349,486.00

11 Other Assets (to be specified )-અąય િમલકતો (Ēપđટ બતાવવી) 14 17,059,553.29 16,509,073.07

12 Non - Banking Assets - નોન બૅąકીંગ િમલકત

13 Profit & Loss Account - નફા નુકશાન ખાતે 0.00 0.00

Shri  Manibhai J. Patel               Shri Dilipbhai P. Patel                       Shri Hardik R. Patel (C.A.)
 Co-Op. Director                                Co-Op. Director                                          Prof. Director                                                                     

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31-03-2022 તા. ૩૧-૦૩-૨૦૨૨ના રોજનુɉ સરવૈયુɉ
Property And Assets
િમલકત તથા લેણાɉ

Total -સરવાળો 3,052,902,190.25 2,918,606,607.81

 Shri Kamlesh J. Shah                Shri  Amrutbhai S. Patel               Shri Jayantibhai A. Patel              Shri Ramabhai T. Patel
  C.E.O.                                                        Director                                                           Director                                                             Director  

 Shri  Bhikhabhai K.                     Shri Mahendrabhai R.                     Smt. Gomtiben B.                                  Shri Bharatkumar J. 
Patel                                                               Panchal                                                            Patel                                                                      Chaudhari
  Director                                                      Director                                                           Director                                                             Director                                                                            
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As At 31-03-2022 As At 31-03-2021
` `̀

1 Interest On Deposits, Borrowings etc.-થાપણો અને કરજ ઉપર ďયાજ 101,465,000.00 99,446,054.48

2 Salaries & Allowances, Providend Fund & Bonus etc. 23,311,544.10 19,948,616.10
પગાર, ભĂથાɉ, Ōો. ફȽડ તથા બોનસ િવગેરે

3 Directors & Local Committee Member's Fees & allowances 0.00 0.00
ȫડરેòટસɇ અને Ēથાિનક કિમટીના સĉયોની ફી તથા ભĂથાɉ

4 Rent, Taxes, Insurance, Lighting  etc.-ભાડȲɉ, કરવેરા, વીમો,  િવજળી િવગેરે 4,737,531.03 4,299,368.00

5 Law Charges-કાનૂની ખચાɇ 10,855.93 37,830.51

6 Postage, Telegram & Telephone charges-તાર, ટપાલ, અને ટɂિલફોન ચાિજɇસ 260,831.16 246,960.89

7 Audit Fees -ઓȫડટ ફી 598,140.00 230,500.00

8 Depreciation on and repairs to property-ઘસારો અને િમલકત મરામત 1,595,591.00 1,968,661.47

9 Stationery, Printing & Xerox  etc.-Ēટɂશનરી, છાપકામ,  ઝેરોȦ  િવગેરે 155,242.98 64,626.80

10 Bad Debt Written Off-ખરાબ શકમɉદ લેણાɉ માɉડવાળ 0.00 0.00

11 Other Expenditure - અąય ખચɇ 8,113,691.24 7,722,543.93

12 Loss On Sale of Assets-અĒકયામતોના વેચાણથી થયેલ નુકશાન 0.00 0.00

13 Provisions & Contigencies-ˆગવાઈઓ તથા આકȬĒમક ખચાɇ 11,743,547.20 12,781,733.11

14 Income Tax Expenses-ઇąકમ ટɂȦ ખચાɇ -703,424.53 -398,484.00

15 Exceptional Items-અપવાદȠપ બાબતો 0.00 0.00

16 Net Profit After Tax & Exceptional Items 24,473,000.00 23,700,000.00
વેરા અને અપવાદȠપ બાબતો બાદનો ચોóખો નફો

M/s  R. Bhandari & Co                                                          Shri Govindbhai A. Patel                         Shri Kanubhai H. Patel
Rakesh Bhandari (Partner)                                            Chairman                                                                  Vc. Chairman     
Chartered Accountants
FRNC :  05937C   Penal No.:  594
Membership No. :- 074653
UDIN :-  22074653ALTJGZ9919                                                                        
Place :- MANSA
Date :- 27th June, 2022
                                                                                                                       Shri Anilbhai A. Patel                                  Shri Mahendrabhai K. Patel         
                                                                                                                      Director                                                                         Director

                                                                                                                       Shushri Manjulaben                                       Shri Narendrakumar
                                                                                                                       K. Prajapati                                                            K. Parmar
                                                                                                                      Director                                                                        Director

Note :- As per our separate report of even date and subject to Notes on accounts and our Audit Memo.

નɻધ:- અમારા આજ તારીખનાɉ અલગ ȫરપોટɓ તથા ઓȫડટ મેમાનાɉ  સામાąય શેરોને આિધન.

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-03-2022
તા.૩૧-૦૩-૨૦૨૨નાɉ રોજ પૂરા થતાɉ વષɇનુɉ નફા-નુકશાન ખાતુɉ

Expenditure
ખચɇ

Total -સરવાળો 175,761,550.11 170,048,411.29

The Mansa Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd.



As At 31-03-2022 As At 31-03-2021
`̀ `̀

1 Interest & Discount-ďયાજ અને વટાવ
   Interest From Advances-િધરાણો સામે મળɂલ ďયાજ 107,176,351.60 105,501,749.30
   Interest From Investments-રોકાણો સામે મળɂલ ďયાજ 65,382,335.78 56,332,625.37

2 Commission, Exchange & Brokerage-કિમશન, વટાવ અને દલાલી 168,377.52 98,724.03

3 Subsidies & Donation - સબિસડી અને ડોનેશન 0.00 0.00

4 Rent, Taxes, Insurance, Lighting  etc.-ભાડȲɉ, કરવેરા, વીમો,  િવજળી િવગેરે 0.00 0.00

5 Income  from non banking asstes and profit from sales or dealing with 0.00 0.00
such assets.
નોન બɞȫકȽગ અĒòયામતોના વેચાણ અગર હɂરફɁરથી થયેલ આવક

6 Dividend Income - ȫડિવડąડ આવક 67,350.00 0.00

7 Other Income - અąય આવક 2,967,135.21 8,124,312.59

8 Profit from Sale of Assets (Net Of Loss) 0.00 0.00
અĒકયામતોના વેચાણથી થયેલ નફો

9 Prudential W/o Recovery 0.00 0.00
ŌુડɂȬąશયલ રાઇટઓફ પુનઃŌાȬĆત

10 BDDR u/s 36(i)(viia) written back 0.00 0.00
બેડ એąડ ડાઉટʻલ ડɂĈટ u/s 36(i)(viia) રીટન બેક

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-03-2022
તા.૩૧-૦૩-૨૦૨૨નાɉ રોજ પૂરા થતાɉ વષɇનુɉ નફા-નુકશાન ખાતુɉ

 Shri Kamlesh J. Shah                Shri  Amrutbhai S. Patel               Shri Jayantibhai A. Patel              Shri Ramabhai T. Patel

Income
આવક

Total -સરવાળો 175,761,550.11 170,057,411.29

Shri  Manibhai J. Patel               Shri Dilipbhai P. Patel                       Shri Hardik R. Patel (C.A.)
 Co-Op. Director                                Co-Op. Director                                          Prof. Director                                                                     

  C.E.O.                                                        Director                                                           Director                                                             Director  

Patel                                                               Panchal                                                            Patel                                                                      Chaudhari
  Director                                                      Director                                                           Director                                                             Director                                                                            

 Shri  Bhikhabhai K.                     Shri Mahendrabhai R.                     Smt. Gomtiben B.                                  Shri Bharatkumar J. 
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As on 31-03-2022 As on 31-03-2021

Amount in  ` Amount in  `

Authorised Capital - અિધકȵત શેર ભɉડોળ 100,000,000.00 100,000,000.00

 40,00,000  Share Of  `25/- Each - 40,00,000  દરેક શેર  ` 25/- Ōમાણે
Subscribed Capital - બહાર પડɂલ શેર ભɉડોળ 67,547,705.00 65,275,025.00

 40,00,000  Share Of  `25/- Each - 40,00,000  દરેક શેર  ` 25/- Ōમાણે
Fully paid up shares of `̀ 25/- each Amount called up 67,547,705.00 65,275,025.00

વસુલ આવેલ શેર ભɉડોળ   27,01,908  (P.Y. 26,11,001)

Fully paid up shares of `̀ 25/- each Amount Total 67,547,705.00 65,275,025.00

Subscribed & Paid up capital Held by- બહાર પડɂલ શેર ભɉડોળ
 Individuals & Others - ďયȬòતઓ અને અąય અને 67,547,705.00 65,275,025.00

 Co-operative Institutions - સહકારી સɉĒથાઓ
 State Government - રાùય સરકારŖીએ ધારણ કરેલ શેર ભɉડોળ

As on 31-03-2022 As on 31-03-2021

Amount in  ` Amount in  `

1) Statutory Reserve - અનામત ભɉડોળ (કાયદા મુજબ) 68,506,627.00 54,443,063.00

2) Building Fund - મકાન ફȽડ 10,877,182.40 10,557,182.40

3) Dividend Equalization Fund - ȫડિવડąડ ઇȬòવલાઇઝેશન ફȽડ 5,732,603.00 4,427,103.00

4) Sp. BDDR  Fund - Ēપે. િબડીડીઆર ફȽડ 26,349,250.00 22,794,250.00

5) Bad & Doubtful Fund - શકમɉદ લેણાɉ અનામત 13,714,691.59 10,787,174.60

6) Inv.Depriciation Fund - ઈąવે.ઘસારા ફȽડ 3,548,000.00 3,075,000.00

   a) Standard Assets Reserve - Ēટાąડડɓ એસેüસ ȫરઝવɇ 5,200,000.00 5,200,000.00

   b) Contigency Fund - કąટીઝąસી ફȽડ 6,837,074.00 6,837,074.00

   c)  Investment Fluctuation Fund -  રોકાણ વધઘટ ફȽડ 12,880,277.25 8,640,777.25

   d)  BDDR Funds - િબડીડીઆર ફȽડ 79,392,400.00 87,400,000.00

   e) Revaluation Reserve - ȫરવેčયુએશન  ȫરઝવɇ 0.00 3,480,000.00

   f) General Reserve - જનરલ ȫરઝવɇ 64,325.85 63,739.85

   g) Charity Fund & good luck fund - ધમાɇદા તથા શુભકામ ɋગેનુɉ ફȽડ 455,095.60 375,095.60

   h) Co-operative Propaganda fund - સહકાર Ōચાર ફȽડ 205,095.60 125,095.60

   i) Members' Gift Fund - સભાસદ ગીćટ ફȽડ 776,639.82 776,639.82

   j) Development Fund - િવકાસ ફȽડ 84,000.00 84,000.00

   k) Staff /Members Welfare/Benefit Fund - Ēટાફ/મેĊબર  વેčફɁર ફȽડ/કčયાણ િનધી 402,191.20 242,191.20

  l) Golden Jubilee Fund - સુવણɇ જયɉતી ફȽડ 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00

  m) Education Fund - િશȦણ ફાળો 200,000.00 200,000.00

Total 238,225,453.31 222,508,386.32

As on 31-03-2022 As on 31-03-2021

Amount in  ` Amount in  `

For Share Capital of- શેર ભɉડોળ માટɂ
(i) Central Co-op. Bank - સેąłલ કો-ઓપ. બɞક 0.00 0.00

(ii) Primary Agricultural Co-op. Credit Society - Ōાથિમક ખેતી િવષયક સહકારી શરાફી મɉડળી 0.00 0.00

(iii) Other Societies - અąય મɉડળીઓના શેરમાɉ 0.00 0.00

Schedule 03 : Principal Subsidiary State Partnership Fund Account 
ગૌણ રાùય ભાગીદારી િનધી

Schedule 02 : Reserve & Surplus - અનામત ભɉડોળ અને અąય ભɉડોળ

Schedule 01 : Capital - શેર ભɉડોળ
Particular

Particular

Particular

The Mansa Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd.



As on 31-03-2022 As on 31-03-2021

Amount in  ` Amount in  `

 1) Fixed  Deposits- બાɉધી મુદતની થાપણો
     a) Individuals - ďયȬòતઓ 1,276,110,350.00 1,229,701,557.00

     b) Central Co-op. Bank - સેąłલ કો-ઓપ. બɞક
     c) Other Societies - અąય મɉડળીઓ સɉĒથાઓ
 2) Savings Bank Deposits - સેિવɉôસ બɞક થાપણો
     a) Individuals - ďયȬòતઓ 591,819,380.81 532,266,217.14

     b) Central Co-op. Bank - સેąłલ કો-ઓપ. બɞક
     c) Other Societies - અąય મɉડળીઓ સɉĒથાઓ
 3) Current Deposits- ચાલુ થાપણો
     a) Individuals - ďયȬòતઓ 150,744,698.00 144,489,775.92

     b) Central Co-op. Bank - સેąłલ કો-ઓપ. બɞક
     c) Other Societies - અąય મɉડળીઓ સɉĒથાઓ
     d) Over-Due Fix Deposits - પાકી ગયેલ થાપણો
 4) Recurring Deposits - રીકરીંગ થાપણો
 5) Other Deposits -  અąય થાપણો
Total (1+2+3+4+5) 2,018,674,428.81 1,906,457,550.06

As on 31-03-2022 As on 31-03-2021

Amount in  ` Amount in  `

1) From Reserve Bank Of India - ȫરઝવɇ બɞક ઓફ ઈȬąડયા 0.00 0.00

     Guj.State Co-op. Bank - ગુજરાત રાùય સહકારી બɞક 0.00 0.00

    Ahmedabad Dist. Co-op. Bank Ltd. - મĄયĒથ સહકરી બɞક પાસેથી 0.00 0.00

    A) Short Term Loans, Cash Credit & Over  drafts CBLO which is secured against 0.00 0.00

           ટȴɉકી મુદતની લોન, કɁશĸɁȫડટ અને ઓવરńાćટ સીબીએલઓ જે ગવમɨąટ  િસòયુરીટીઝ તારણ સામે
       a) Govt. & other approved securities - સરકારી અને બીʽ માąય ʾમીનગીરીઓ 0.00 0.00

       b) Other tangible securities -  ટɂąʽબલ િસòયુરીટીઝ 0.00 0.00

        B) Medium Term Loans of which secured against 0.00 0.00

              મĄયમ મુદતની લોન જે પૈકી નીચે મુજબના  તારણ સામે
       a) Govt. & other approved securities - સરકારી અને બીʽ માąય ʾમીનગીરીઓ 0.00 0.00

       b) Other tangible securities - ટɂąʽબલ િસòયુરીટીઝ 0.00 0.00

      C) Long Term Loans  of which secured against 0.00 0.00

              લાɉબી મુદતની લોન જે પૈકી નીચે મુજબના  તારણ સામે
       a) Govt. & other approved securities - સરકારી અને બીʽ માąય ʾમીનગીરીઓ 0.00 0.00

       b) Other tangible securities - ટɂąʽબલ િસòયુરીટીઝ 0.00 0.00

2) From the State Bank of India - Ēટɂટ બɞક ઓફ ઈȬąડયા પાસેથી 0.00 0.00

      A) Short Term Loans, Cash Credit & Over drafts of which secured against 0.00 0.00

            ટȴɉકી મુદતની લોન, કɁશĸɁȫડટ અને ઓવરńાćટ  પૈકી
       a) Govt. & other approved securities - સરકારી અને બીʽ માąય ʾમીનગીરીઓ 0.00 0.00

       b) Other tangible securities - ટɂąʽબલ િસòયુરીટીઝ 0.00 67,944.00

      B) Medium Term Loans of which secured against 0.00 0.00

              મĄયમ મુદતની લોન જે પૈકી નીચે મુજબના  તારણ સામે
       a) Govt. & other approved securities - સરકારી અને બીʽ માąય ʾમીનગીરીઓ 0.00 0.00

       b) Other tangible securities - ટɂąʽબલ િસòયુરીટીઝ 0.00 0.00

      C) Long Term Loans  of which secured against 0.00 0.00

              લાɉબી મુદતની લોન જે પૈકી નીચે મુજબના  તારણ સામે

Particular

Schedule 05 : Borrowings - કરજ

Schedule 04 : Deposits & Other Accounts - થાપણો અને અąય ખાતાઓ

Particular
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       a) Govt. & other approved securities - સરકારી અને બીʽ માąય ʾમીનગીરીઓ 0.00 0.00

       b) Other tangible securities - ટɂąʽબલ િસòયુરીટીઝ 0.00 0.00

3) From the State Government - રાùય સરકાર પાસેથી 0.00 0.00

      A) Short Term Loans, Cash Credit & Over drafts of which secured against 0.00 0.00

            ટȴɉકી મુદતની લોન, કɁશĸɁȫડટ અને ઓવરńાćટ  પૈકી
       a) Govt. & other approved securities - સરકારી અને બીʽ માąય ʾમીનગીરીઓ 0.00 0.00

       b) Other tangible securities - ટɂąʽબલ િસòયુરીટીઝ 0.00 0.00

      B) Medium Term Loans of which secured against 0.00 0.00

              મĄયમ મુદતની લોન જે પૈકી નીચે મુજબના  તારણ સામે
       a) Govt. & other approved securities - સરકારી અને બીʽ માąય ʾમીનગીરીઓ 0.00 0.00

       b) Other tangible securities - ટɂąʽબલ િસòયુરીટીઝ 0.00 0.00

      C) Long Term Loans of which secured against 0.00 0.00

              લાɉબી મુદતની લોન જે પૈકી નીચે મુજબના  તારણ સામે
       a) Govt. & other approved securities - સરકારી અને બીʽ માąય ʾમીનગીરીઓ 0.00 0.00

       b) Other tangible securities - ટɂąʽબલ િસòયુરીટીઝ 0.00 0.00

4) Loans from other sources - અąય સાધનોથી લીધેલ લોન 0.00 0.00

   (Sources and securities to be specified)

Total (1+2+3+4) 0.00 67,944.00

As on 31-03-2022 As on 31-03-2021

Amount in  ` Amount in  `

Candidate Deposit - ઉમેદવાર ȫડપોઝીટ 4,300.00 4,300.00

Cash Suspense Reserve - કɁશ સĒપેąશ ȫરઝવɇ 0.00 5,000.00

D.D.Payable - ડી. ડી. પેયેબલ 4,829,491.20 98,424.90

Staff Bouns - Ēટાફ બોનસ ˆગવાઈ 1,180,344.00 1,086,967.00

T.D.S. Payable F.D.- ટી. ડી. એસ. પેયેબલ FD 611,079.00 496,630.00

Staff Gratuity Fund - Ēટાફ ĺેùયુઈટી ફȽડ (નિહ ચૂકવેલ) 656,316.51 656,316.51

Audit Fees Payable - ઓȫડટ ફી પેયેબલ 545,000.00 344,500.00

Provision for Income Tax - ઇąકમ ટɂȦ Ōોિવઝન 8,232,000.00 9,335,100.00

Stale Cheque Account - Ēટɂલ ચેક એકાઉąટ 90,973.00 96,920.00

Deffered Tax Liability - ડીફડɓ ટɂȦ 230,800.00 240,300.00

Provision for PF Appeal - પી. એફ. અપીલ માટɂ ˆગવાઈ 580,000.00 580,000.00

Software Charges Payable - સોćટવેર ચાજɇ પેયેબલ 110,920.00 0.00

Provision for IT Appeal - આઈ.ટી. અપીલ Ōોિવઝન 711,706.00 711,706.00

Dividend Payable - ȫડિવડąડ પેયેબલ 0.00 129,689.00

Dividend 2020-21 - ȫડિવડąડ પેયેબલ ૨૦૨૦-૨૧ 752,463.00 0.00

T.D.S. Receivable 2019-20 - ટી. ડી. એસ.રીસીવેબલ ૨૦૧૯-૨૦૨૦ 127,901.00 127,901.00

 PMSBY Accident Policy PMSBY - એòસીડąટ પોિલસી 0.00 12.00

CGST & SGST Payable - CSGT અને SGST પયેબલ   (1252+1252) 2,504.00 0.00

Dividend Warrant 18-19 - ȫડિવડąડ વોરąટ ૨૦૧૮-૧૯ 553,674.00 622,902.00

Leave Salary Provision - Ēટાફ હƬ રʾ પગાર ˆગવાઈ 1,463,976.00 1,292,648.00

Exgratia Payable - એȦĺેિસયા બોનસ પેયેબલ 467,822.00 441,658.00

Interest Subsidy Payable To ANGSY-1 - ઇąટરેĒટ સબસીડી પેયેબલ આāમિનભɇર લોન-૧ 575,376.00 541,012.00

Interest Subsidy Payable To ANGSY-2 - ઇąટરેĒટ સબસીડી પેયેબલ આāમિનભɇર લોન-૨ 147,768.00 0.00
IGST Payable - IGST પેયેબલ 26.00 0.00

Total 21,874,439.71 16,811,986.41

Particular

Schedule 6: Other Laibilities - અąય જવાબદારીઓ
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As on 31-03-2022 As on 31-03-2021

Amount in  ` Amount in  `

Profit as per last Balance Sheet (A)-ગયા વષɇના સરવૈયા મુજબ નફો 23,700,000.00 16,500,000.00

Statutory Reserve - અનામત ભɉડોળ (કાયદા મુજબ) 5,925,000.00 4,125,000.00

Bad & Doubtful Fund - શકમɉદ લેણાɉ અનામત 3,555,000.00 2,475,000.00

Dividend - ȫડિવડąડ 7,835,000.00 7,576,000.00

Dividend Equalization Fund - ȫડિવડąડ ઇȬòવલાઇઝેશન ફȽડ 1,305,500.00 1,263,000.00

Education Fund - િશȦણ ફાળો 200,000.00 200,000.00

Investment Fluctuation Fund -  રોકાણ વધઘટ ફȽડ   4,239,500.00 812,200.00

Building Fund - મકાન ફȽડ 320,000.00 24,400.00

Members' Gift Fund - સભાસદ ગીćટ ફȽડ 160,000.00 12,200.00

Charity Fund & good luck fund - ધમાɇદા તથા શુભકામ ɋગેનુɉ ફȽડ 80,000.00 6,100.00

 Co-operative Propaganda fund - સહકાર Ōચાર ફȽડ 80,000.00 6,100.00

(B) 23,700,000.00 16,500,000.00

Sub Total (A)-(B) 0.00 0.00

Add:- Profit for the year as per Profit & Loss Account 24,473,000.00 23,700,000.00

ચાલુ વષɇના નફા નુકશાનના િહસાબો મુજબ નફો

As on 31-03-2022 As on 31-03-2021

Amount in  ` Amount in  `

1) Cahs on hand - હાથ ઉપર િસલક 30,088,741.00 32,480,044.00

As on 31-03-2022 As on 31-03-2021

Amount in  ` Amount in  `

1) Current Deposit with banks - બૅąકોમાɉ ચાલુ થાપણો
    i) Balance with Reserve Bank of India -  ȫરઝવɇ બૅąક ઓફ ઇȬąડયામાɉ િસલક 52,903,831.51 40,995,748.15

  ii) Balance with State Bank of India  & its Subsidiaries 88,753,405.53 71,512,533.53

       Ēટɂટ બૅąક  ઓફ ઇȬąડયા અને તેની સબસીડરીમાɉ િસલક
  iii) Balance with SCB & DCCB - SCB અને DCCB માɉ  િસલક 13,836,259.44 11,302,764.68

  iv) Balance with other Co-Op. bank  -  અąય કો-ઓપ બૅąકમાɉ  િસલક 10,306,857.30 5,000,000.00

  v) Balance with banking system -  બૅąક િસĒટમમાɉ િસલક 18,924,452.68 32,561,455.07

Total-1) 184,724,806.46 161,372,501.43

2) Fix Deposit with Banks -  બૅąકોમાɉ બાɉધી મુદતની થાપણો
   i) Fix Deposit with State Bank of India  & its Subsidiaries 149,900,000.00 93,900,000.00

       Ēટɂટ બૅąક  ઓફ ઇȬąડયા અને તેની સબસીડરીમાɉ બાɉધી મુદતની થાપણો
  iii) Fix Deposit with SCB & DCCB - SCB અને DCCB માɉ  બાɉધી મુદતની થાપણો 100,400,000.00 80,400,000.00

  iv) Fix Deposit with other Co-Op. bank  -  અąય કો-ઓપ બૅąકમાɉ  િસલક 125,369,703.00 113,980,787.00

  v) Fix Deposit with banking system -  બૅąક િસĒટમમાɉ બાɉધી મુદતની થાપણો 21,000,000.00 70,405,939.00

Total -2) 396,669,703.00 358,686,726.00

3) Money at call and short notice - કોલ અને ટȴɉકી મુદતની નોટીસની થાપણો 0.00 0.00

Total - (1+2+3) 581,394,509.46 520,059,227.43

Schedule 09 : Balance with other bank - અąય બૅąકોમાɉ િસલક

Particular

Particular

Schedule 08 : Cash - રોકડા

Particular

Schedule 07 : Profit & Loss Account - નફા નુકશાન ખાતુ
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As on 31-03-2022 As on 31-03-2021

Amount in  ` Amount in  `

Central & State Government Securites 726,946,137.00 650,694,545.00

મĄયĒથ અને રાùય સરકારી જમીąગીરોમાɉ
  Face Value - દશɇનીય ȫકȽમત ` 7269.46 lakh (P.Y.  ` 6572.28 lakh)

  Market Value - બʾર ȫકȽમત ` 7367.27 lakh (P.Y.  ` 6847.46 lakh)

Shares in Co-operative institutions - સહકારી સɉĒથાઓમાɉ શેરોમાɉ 645,000.00 645,000.00

   The Mahesana District Central Co-op. Bank Ltd. ` 6.40 lakh (P.Y. ` 6.40 lakh) 

   The Gujarat State Co-Op. Bank Ltd.  ` 0.05 lakh (P.Y. ` 0.05 lakh) 

PSU Bonds - પી.એસ. યુ. બોąþસ 16,500,000.00 16,500,000.00

   C.R.B. Capital Market   ` 165.00 lakh (P.Y. ` 165.00 lakh) 

Total 744,091,137.00 667,839,545.00

As on 31-03-2022 As on 31-03-2021

Amount in  ` Amount in  `

(A) Short term loans, cash credit, overdrafts and bills discounted of  

      which secured against - ટȴɉકી મુદતની લોન, કɁશ ĸɁȫડટ,ઓવર ńાćટ 

     અને વટવાયેલ િબલો જે પૈકી નીચે મુજબના તારણો સામે
     (a) Govt. & Other Approved Securities -  સરકારી અને બીʽ ʾમીનગીરીઓમાɉ  562,128,777.52 581,938,773.40

     (b) Other Tangible Securities - બીʽ ટɂąʽબલ ʾમીનગીરીઓમાɉ  0.00 96,015.06

          (i) Amount dues from Individual -  રકમ બાકી ďયȬòત પાસે  ` 673.27 Lakh

        (ii) Amount overdue -  મુદતવીતી બાકી રકમ ` 512.33 Lakh

       (iii) Amount considered bad & doubtful  Recovery.   

              ɋદાʽત ખરાબ અને શકમɉદ ` 109.09 Lakh

Total (A) 562,128,777.52 582,034,788.46

(B) Midium Term Loans of which secured against

       મĄયમ મુદતી લોન જે પૈકી નીચે મુજબના તારણો સામે
     (a) Govt. & Other Approved Securities -  સરકારી અને બીʽ ʾમીનગીરીઓમાɉ  42,907,654.05 42,385,378.23

     (b) Other Tangible Securities - બીʽ ટɂąʽબલ ʾમીનગીરીઓમાɉ  13,119,543.00 22,694,769.00

          (i) Amount dues from Individual -  રકમ બાકી ďયȬòત પાસે  `513.26 Lakh

        (ii) Amount overdue -  મુદતવીતી બાકી રકમ ` 13.96 Lakh

       (iii) Amount considered bad & doubtful  Recovery.  

              ɋદાʽત ખરાબ અને શકમɉદ ̀  8.53 Lakh

Total (B) 56,027,197.05 65,080,147.23

(C) Long Term Loans of which secured against

       લાɉબી મુદતી લોન જે પૈકી નીચે મુજબના તારણો સામે
     (a) Govt. & Other Approved Securities -  સરકારી અને બીʽ ʾમીનગીરીઓમાɉ  341,791,418.34 311,900,816.45

     (b) Other Tangible Securities - બીʽ ટɂąʽબલ ʾમીનગીરીઓમાɉ  10,670,255.17 8,614,665.15

          (i) Amount dues from Individual -  રકમ બાકી ďયȬòત પાસે  `1848.99 Lakh

        (ii) Amount overdue -  મુદતવીતી બાકી રકમ ` 25.60 Lakh

       (iii) Amount considered bad & doubtful  Recovery.   

            ɋદાʽત ખરાબ અને શકમɉદ .`109.58 Lakh

Total (C) 352,461,673.51 320,515,481.60

Total (A+B+C) 970,617,648.08 967,630,417.29

Schedule 11 : Advances - િધરાણો

Particular

Schedule 10 : Investment - રોકાણો

Particular
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As on 31-03-2022 As on 31-03-2021

Amount in  ` Amount in  `

(A)  Of which overdue considered bad and doubtful recovery 3,474,910.38 5,600,996.98

       (as per contra) -  જે પૈકી મુદતવીતી ďયાજની રકમ (સામે દશાɇďયા મુજબ)

(B) Int. Receivable From Investment - રોકાણો ઉપર મળવાપાŇ ďયાજ 20,417,600.00 17,841,362.00

Total  23,892,510.38 23,442,358.98

As on 31-03-2022 As on 31-03-2021

Amount in  ` Amount in  `

Premises/Building - Ēથાવર િમલકત 3,826,080.00 7,731,200.00

Furniture Fixture & Other Assets - રાચરચીલુɉ, જડતર તથા અąય િમલકતો 4,563,873.00 5,381,019.00

Vehicles- વાહન 1,051,677.00 1,237,267.00

Total  9,441,630.00 14,349,486.00

As on 31-03-2022 As on 31-03-2021

Amount in  ` Amount in  `

01) Stationery Stock - Ēટɂશનરી Ēટોક 246,336.60 239,959.00

02) E-Stamp - ઈ ĒટɂĊપીંગ 9,900.00 9,900.00

03) Advance Suspens - એડવાąસ સĒપેąસ 3,914,933.94 3,911,595.94

04) Adhesive Stamps - અધેિસવ ĒટɂĊĆસ 27,500.00 31,400.00

05) Telephone Deposit - ટɂલીફોન ȫડપોઝીટ 3,199.00 5,199.00

06) UGVCL Deposit - યુʽવીસીએલ ȫડપોઝીટ 62,597.00 62,597.00                 

07) DEAF Receivable- ડɂફ રીસીવેબલ 300,234.98 295,576.36

08) Advance Tax - એડવાąસ ટɂȦ 9,500,000.00 8,500,000.00

09) IGST Receivable - IGST  રીસીવેબલ 2,530.00 0.00

10) Exgratia Receivable - એȦĺેિસયા રીસીવેબલ  962,550.34 962,550.34               

11) T.D.S. Receivable 2012-13 ટી.ડી.એસ. રીસીવેબલ 711,706.00 711,706.00               

12) T.D.S. Receivable 2017-18 ટી.ડી.એસ. રીસીવેબલ 126,871.43 126,871.43

13) T.D.S. Receivable 2020-21 ટી.ડી.એસ. રીસીવેબલ 70,806.00 70,806.00

14) IT Receivable 2019-20 - ઇąકમ ટɂȦ રીસીવેબલ 406,900.00 406,900.00

15) Incentive Of ANGSY Rec. - ઇąસે. ANGSY રીસીવેબલ 565,720.00 633,000.00

16) Int. Subsidy on ANGSY Receivable -ઈąટ. સબસીડી ANGSY રીસીવેબલ 147,768.00 541,012.00

Total 17,059,553.29 16,509,073.07

Schedule 12 : Interest Receivable - મળવાપાŇ ďયાજ

Schedule 14 : Other Assets - અąય િમલકતો

Particular

Particular

Schedule 13 : Fix Assets (Less: Depreciation) - Ēથાવર િમલકતો (ઘસારા બાદ)

Particular

ĺાહક અમારા પȫરસરમાɉ સૌથી મહāવપૂણɇ મલુાકાતી છɂ. તે આપણા પર િનભɇર નથી. અમે તેના પર
િનભɇર છીએ. તે આપણા કામમાɉ અડચણȠપ નથી. તે તનેો હɂતુ છɂ. તે અમારા ďયવસાયમાɉ બહારનો
ďયȬòત નથી. તે તેનો એક ભાગ છɂ. અમે તેમની સેવા કરીને તેમના પર ઉપકાર કરતા નથી. તે અમને
આમ કરવાની તક આપીને અમારા પર ઉપકાર કરી રǡો છɂ.”

- મહાāમા ગાɉધી
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES FOR THE YEAR ENDED31ST MARCH, 2022 
1. GENERAL 

 
The Financial Statements are prepared under the historical cost convention. They confirm to 
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in India, which comprises the statutory 
provisions, Gujarat Co-operative Societies Act, 1961, Reserve Bank of India (RBI) guidelines, 
Accounting Standards / guidance notes issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 
(ICAI) to the extent applicable and generally the practices prevalent in Banking Industry in India. 
 
The materiality aspect has been taken into consideration while making classification of advances, 
borrowings, deposits, provisioning on advances and other assets, liabilities, income and expenses. 
  

2. USE OF ESTIMATES 
 
The preparation of financial statements requires the management to make estimates and 
assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities as on the date of the 
financial statements and the reported income and expenses during the reporting period. 
Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements are 
prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ from these estimates. Any revision to the 
accounting estimation is recognized prospectively in the current and future periods.  
 

3. ADVANCES 
 
a. The bank has followed prudential norms formulated by Reserve Bank of India as to Asset 

Classification, Income recognition and Provisioning of advances and has accordingly classified 
its advances into Standard, Sub-standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets.  The bank has made the 
necessary provision in respect of Standard, Sub-standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets as per the 
directives of Reserve Bank of India issued from time to time. 
 

b. The overdue interest in respect of advances is provided separately under “Overdue Interest 
Receivable (NPA)” as per the directive issued by the Reserve Bank of India. 

c. The provision made for standard advances (performing) in terms of RBI guidelines is however, 
included in “Contingent Provision Standard Assets”. 

d. Additional provision carried in accounts over and above requirement under the prudential norms 
prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India, which can be considered as earmarked reserve is as 
follows: 
 
1. Bad & doubtful debts provision for rural advances. 

 

4. PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENTS AND DEPRECIATION 
 
a. Property Plant and Equipment other than land and Building are stated at their historical cost less 

accumulated depreciation. Cost includes incidental expenses incurred on acquisition of assets. 
Land and Building are stated at cost amount less accumulated depreciation. 
 

b. Impairment of Assets: 
 

At each Balance Sheet, the bank assesses whether there is any indication that an asset may be 
impaired. If any indication exists, the recoverable amount of the assets is estimated. An 
impairment loss is recognized immediately, whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds 
its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of net selling price and value in 
use. In assessing value in use, estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value 
based on appropriate discount factor. 
 

c. Property Plant and Equipment's other than land and Building are stated as theirhistorical cost 
less accumulated depreciation. Cost includes incidental expenses incurred on acquisition of 
assets. Land and Building are stated at cost amount less accumulated depreciation.   
 

d. Property Plant and equipment (including land, wherever the cost of land is not segregated) are 
depreciated on written down value method at the rates as under: 
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Sr. No.  Particulars Rate of Depreciation/ 
Amortisation 

1 Land House Construction 10% 
2 Furniture & Fixtures 10% 
3 Computer 33.33% 
4 EPABX 15% 
5 UPS 15% 
6 Locker 10% 
7 Duplicate Cash Detection Machine 15% 
8 CC TV Camera 33.33% 
9 Bio-matrix  Attendance System 15% 
10 Scanner 15% 
11 Solar Power Panel 40% 
12 Innova crystal Car(Vehicle) 15% 
13 Generator 15% 
14 Software 100% 
 

e. Depreciation on Fixed Assets purchased during the year is charged for the entire year if the 
assets are purchased and retained for 180 days or more. Otherwise, it is charged @ 50% of the 
normal rate. No depreciation is charged on fixed assets sold during the year. Equivalent amount 
of depreciation on revalued amount is charged to Revaluation Reserve as per consistent 
practice followed from year to year 
 

f. Intangible assets purchased during the year are charged to Profit & Loss Account to comply with 
Banking Regulation Act, 1949.  

 
5. INVESTMENTS 

 
a) The entire Investment Portfolio of the bank is classified, in accordance with the Reserve Bank of 

India’s guidelines, into three categories: 
i. Held to maturity comprising investments acquired with the intention to hold them till maturity. 
ii. Held for trading comprising investments acquired with the intention to trade. 
iii. Available for Sale comprising of investments which are not classified in above two 

categories. 
b) Investments classified as Held to Maturity are carried at the acquisition cost, if it is more than 

face value; the premium is amortized over the period remaining to maturity. 
c) Investments classified as Held for Trading and available for sale and marked to market scrip 

wise and the resultant diminution is recognized in Profit & Loss Account. 
d) Profit or loss on sale of investment classified as Held for Trading and available for sale is 

recognized in the Profit and Loss Account. 
e) Profit or loss on sale of investment classified as held to maturity isrecognized in Profit & Loss 

Account and Profit is appropriated (net of applicable taxes and transfer to statutory reserve) to 
Capital Reserve. 

f) Brokerage/Commission/Securities transaction tax received/paid on subscriptions is adjusted 
from the cost. 

g) Broken period interest paid/received on investment is treated as interest expense /income and is 
excluded from cost/sales consideration. 

h) Investments are classified as performing and non-performing, based on the guidelines issued by 
the RBI. 
 

6. REVENUE RECOGNITION 
 

 Income / Expenditures are accounted for on accrual basis except for: 
a) Interest and other income on NPA are accounted as per RBI guidelines.  
b) Insurance premium. 
c) Net profit/loss on sale of securities is recognized at the time of sales. 

 
7. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  

 
a. Contribution to the Provident Fund is made at predetermined rate and charged to the Profit and 

Loss Account. 
b. The Bank makes contribution towardsgratuity to a fund administered by LIC of India as per 

Accounting Standard-15, “Employee Benefits”issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants 
of India. 
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c. Leave encashment liability is accounted for on accrual basis and charged to Profit & Loss 
Account. 

d. Salaries and other benefits are accrued in the year in which the services are rendered by the 
employees and charged to the Profit and Loss Account. 
 

8. TAXES ON INCOME 
 

Provisions for tax comprises of current tax for the period determined in accordance with the relevant 
laws and deferred tax debit or credit reflecting the tax effect of timing difference between accounting 
income and taxable income for the period, in conformity with the Accounting Standard (AS)-22: 
Accounting for Taxes on Income issued by the ICAI. The deferred tax debit or credit and the 
corresponding deferred tax liabilities or assets are recognized using the tax rates prevailing at the 
balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are not recognized unless there is virtual certainty that 
sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets will be 
realized.  
 

9. PROVISION, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS 
 
a. In conformity with AS-29 “Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets” issued by the 

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the Bank recognizes provision only when it has a 
present obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources 
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and when a reliable 
estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made. 

b. No provision is recognized for: 
i. Any possible obligation that arises from past events and the existence of which will be 

confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events 
not wholly within the control of the Bank. Or 

ii. Any present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognized because: 
1. It is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be 

required to settle the obligation or 
2. Reliable estimate of the amount of obligation cannot be made. 

 Such obligations are recorded as Contingent Liabilities. These are assessed at regular intervals 
and only that part of the obligation for which an outflow of resources embodying economic 
benefits is probable, is provided for, except in the extremely rare circumstances where no 
reliable estimate can be made. 

c. Contingent Assets are not recognized in the financial statement as this may result in the 
recognition of income that may never be realized.  
 

10. NET PROFIT 
 

The net profit disclosed in the Profit and Loss account is arrived at aftermaking- 
a. Provision for taxes. 
b. Provision for Non-Performing Assets/Standard Advances as per RBI guidelines. 
c. Adjustment in the value of investment. 
d. Provision for overdue interest. 
e. Provision for special reserve as per section 36 (1) (viia)of Income Tax Act. 
f. Other necessary and usual provisions.  

 
11. CASH FLOW STATEMENT 

 
Cash Flow statement has been worked out as per Indirect Method specified under Accounting 
Standard – 3, “Cash Flow Statement” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 
 

12. CONTINGENCIES AND EVENT OCCURRING AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE  
Material adjusting events (that provides evidence of condition that existed at the balance sheet 
date) occurring after the balance sheet date are recognized in the financial statement. Non-
adjusting events (that are indicative of condition that arose subsequent to the balance sheet date) 
occurring after the balance sheet date represent material change and commitment affecting the 
financial position are disclosed in the reports of the board of Directors and Hisab Tapasni yadi 
shero 1 &2.  
 

13. EARNING PER SHARE 
 
Earnings per share (EPS) is computed by dividing net profit after tax by weighted average number 
of equity shares outstanding for the year. 
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AAmount ` AAmount ` AAmount ` AAmount `
A 

2,37,00,000.00            2,44,73,000.00            
Add: Provision for Tax 89,36,616.00         82,32,000.00           
Add: Deferred Tax Liability (2,40,300.00)          86,96,316.00               (2,30,800.00)            80,01,200.00               
Net Profit before Tax 3,23,96,316.00            3,24,74,200.00            

1 Depreciation 19,68,661.47         15,95,591.00           
2 BDDR 34,45,633.11         30,38,547.20           
3 Profit on Sale of Securities -                          (26,08,750.00)          
4 Provision  for Investment Depreciation -                          4,73,000.00              
5 Provision ( Return Back ) for OIR Reserve -                          54,14,294.58               -                            24,98,388.20               

3,78,10,610.58            3,49,72,588.20            

1 Current Assets (1,75,86,911.90)     89,49,519.78           
2 Current Liabilities 14,74,158.80         (24,91,212.70)          
3 Movement in Borrowings ( Net ) -                          (67,944.00)               
4 Movement in Deposit ( Net ) 25,19,20,186.15    11,22,16,878.75      
5 Branch Adjustment Account (25,000.00)             (20,000.00)               
6 Interest Payable (19,13,638.00)        -                            
7 Interest Receivable -                          (4,50,151.40)            
8 Movement in Advances ( Net ) 79,64,567.12         24,18,33,362.17          (29,87,230.79)          11,51,49,859.64          

27,96,43,972.75          15,01,22,447.84          
10 Direct Tax Paid (1,00,00,000.00)          (95,00,000.00)             
11 Cash Generated from Operations 26,96,43,972.75          14,06,22,447.84          

B
1 Purchase of Investments ( NET ) (23,63,43,943.00)   (73,62,21,624.00)     
2 Sale of Investments - 62,45,95,805.00      -
3 Purchase of Fixed Assets (14,32,714.47)        (23,77,76,657.47)        (1,67,735.00)            (11,17,93,554.00)        
4 Net Cash Flow From Investing Activities (23,77,76,657.47)        (11,17,93,554.00)        

C
1 Interest overdue Reserve (8,89,372.24)          (21,26,086.60)          
2 Proceeds from Issue of Share Capital 21,45,775.00         73,89,505.00           
3 Repayment of Share Capital (51,16,825.00)          
4 Movement in Reserve Fund 4,71,95,875.96      4,93,41,650.96            (80,14,480.21)          (78,67,886.81)             
5 Net Cash From Financing Activities -                          4,93,41,650.96            -                            (78,67,886.81)             

8,12,08,966.24            2,09,61,007.03            
11,26,43,579.19          19,38,52,545.43          
19,38,52,545.43          21,48,13,552.46          

Notes to cash  Flow Statement :-
a.   

31/03/2021 31/03/2022
a) Cash on hand and with Reserve Bank of India, State 

Bank of India, State Co-operative Bank and Central Co-
operative Bank 15,62,91,090.36      18,55,82,242.48      

b) Balance with other banks 3,75,61,455.07        2,92,31,309.98        
19,38,52,545.43      21,48,13,552.46      

b.
c. Previous year's figures have been regrouped/rearranged and recasted wherever necessary to confirm to this year’s classification.
d.

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ATTACHED
FOR R. BHANDARI & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN:- 05937C

(CHAIRMAN) (Vc. CHAIRMAN)

(RAKESH BHANDARI)
                      PARTNER
M. NO. 074653 (C.E.O.)
PANEL NO. : 594
UDIN: -  22074653ALTJGZ9919
PLACE:   MANSA    
DATE : 27TH JUNE, 2022

THE MANSA NAGARIK SAHAKARI BANK LTD

The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in the Accounting Standard - 3 on Cash Flow Statements.

Cash & Cash Equivalent at the Beginning
Cash & Cash Equivalent at the End

Cash and cash equivalents reflects the following balances:-

Total 

Adjustments for :

Cash Flow From Investment Activities

Net Profit after Tax

Adjustments For :

Operating Profit Before Change in Operating Assets
and Liabilities

Figures in bracket indicate cash outflows.

Cash From Financing Activities

Net Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2022
Market Yard, Mansa , Dist. Gandhinagar 382845.

Sr. 
No.

Year 2020-2021 Year 2021-2022
Particulars
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THE MANSA NAGARIK SAHAKARI BANK LTD., MANSA 
 

Notes to accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2022 
 
I. Disclosures as per RBI Master Direction on Financial Statements – Presentation and 
Disclosure No. DOR.ACC.REC NO. 45/21.05.018/2021-22 dated August 30, 2021 
 
1. Regulatory Capital 
    (a). Composition of Regulatory Capital 

              (Amount in ₹ Crore) 
Sr. 
No. 

Particulars Current 
Year 

Previous 
Year 

i  Paid up share capital and reserves (net of deductions, if any) 15.55      13.86 
ii  Other Tier 1 capital     0.00 0.00 
iii Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 15.55       13.86 
iv Tier 2 capital 2.48 2.22 
v Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2)    18.03 16.08 
vi Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs)    95.20 95.64 
vii  Paid-up share capital and reserves as percentage of RWAs 16.34 14.50 
viii Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 16.34 14.50 
ix Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 2.60 2.32 
x Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR)  

(Total Capital as a percentage of RWAs) 
18.94 16.82 

 
2. Asset liability management 
 
(a). Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities. 

      (Amount in ₹ Crore) 
 Day 

1 
2 to 

7 
days 

8 
To 
14 

days 

15 
To 
30 

days 

31 
Days 

To 
2 

months 

Over 
2 

Months 
To 
3 

months 

Over 
3 

Months 
To 
6 

months 

Over 
6 

Months 
To 
1 

Year 
 

Over 
1 

Year 
To 
3 

years 

Over 
3 

Year 
To 
5 

year 

Over 
5 

years 

Total 

Deposits# 9.82 0.02 0.01 -0.01 0.19 1.64 169.71 9.03 11.46 201.87 
Advances# 0.78 0.03 32.13 15.51 7.55 41.06 97.06 
Investment 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1.97 9.10 6.75 54.87 72.69 
Borrowing 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

# As generated from system 
 
3. Investments 
 
a)  Composition of Investment Portfolio as at 31.03.2022. 

           (Amount in ₹ Crore) 
 
 

G-
Securities 

Other 
Approved  
securities 

Shares Debentures 
And 
Bonds 

Subsidiaries 
And/or Joint  
ventures 

Others 
F D 

Total 

Held to 
Maturity 

       

Gross    13.55  
 

0.00 0.00 1.65 0.00 0.00 15.20 

Less 
Provision 
For Non-
performing 
Investments 
(NPI 

-   1.65  0.00 1.65 

Net 13.55   0.00  0.00 13.55 
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Available 
for Sale 

       

Gross    59.14    0.00   59.14 
Less 
Provision 
For Non-
performing 
Investments 
(NPI 

-      - 

Net 59.14   0.00   59.14 
        
Held for 
Trading 

       

Gross 0   0.00   - 
Less 
Provision 
For Non-
performing 
Investments 
(NPI 

       

Net -      - 
        
Total 
Investments 

72.69   1.65  0 74.34 

Less 
Provision 
For Non-
performing 
Investments 
(NPI 

-   1.65  0 1.65 

Net 72.69   0.00  0 72.69 
 
As at   31.03.2021  

      (Amount in ₹ Crore) 
 
 

G-
Securities 

Other 
Approved  
securities 

Shares Debentures 
     And 
    Bonds 

Subsidiaries 
And/or 
Joint 
ventures 

Others 
F D  

Total 

Held to 
Maturity 

       

Gross 13.55   1.65  0 15.20 
Less Provision 
For Non-
performing 
Investments 
(NPI) 

-   1.65   1.65 

Net 13.55   0.00  0 13.55 
        
Available for 
Sale 

       

Gross 46.59   0.00  0.00 46.59 
Less Provision 
For Non-
performing 
Investments 
(NPI 

-      - 

Net 46.59   0.00  0.00 46.59 
        
Held for 
Trading 

       

Gross -      - 
Less Provision 
For Non-
performing 
Investments 
(NPI 

-      - 

Net -      - 
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Total 
Investments 

60.14               1.65  0 61.79 

Less Provision 
For Non-
performing 
Investments 
(NPI 

-   1.65   1.65 

Net 60.14   0.00   60.14 
 
b)  Movement of provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve 

(Amount in ₹ Crore) 
Particulars Current 

Year 
Previous 
Year 

i) Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on 
investments  
a) Opening balance 
 b) Add: Provisions made during the year  
c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the 
year  
d) Closing balance 
 ii) Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve  
a) Opening balance 
b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 
 c) Less: Drawdown 
 d) Closing balance 
 iii) Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of 
investments in AFS and HFT 

 
 

0.31 
0.05 
0.00 

 
              0.36 

 
0.86 
0.42 
0.00 
1.28 
5.00 

 

 
 

1.00 
0.00 
0.69 

 
0.31 

 
0.02 
0.84 
0.00 
0.86 
1.86 

 
 
c) Sale and transfer to/from HTM category ---  

There are no sales and transfer of securities to/from HTM category during the financial year 2021-

2022.  

d)  Non-SLR Investment portfolio 
 
(i). Non-performing non-SLR investments 

(Amount in ₹ lakh) 
Sr. No. Particulars Current Year Previous Year 
A Opening balance 1.65 1.65 
B Additions during the year since 1st April 0.00 0.00 
C Reductions during the above period 0.00 0.00 
D Closing balance 1.65 1.65 
E Total provisions held 1.65 1.65 

 
e)  Issuer composition of non-SLR investments 

(Amount in ₹ Crore) 
Sr. 
No. 

Issuer Amount Extent of 
Private 

placement 

Extent of Below 
Investment Grade 

Securities 

Extent of 
Unrated 

Securities 

Extent of Unlisted 
Securities 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 
  Current 

Year 
Previous 
Year 

Current 
Year 

Previous 
Year 

Current 
Year 

Previous 
Year 

Current 
Year 

Previous 
Year 

Current 
Year 

Previous 
Year 

a PSUs      0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
b FIs      0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
c Banks      0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
d Private 

Corporates 
   

0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

e Subsidiaries/ 
Joint 
Ventures 

   
0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

f Others 1.65 1.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.65 1.65 1.65 1.65 
g Provision 

held towards 
Depreciation 

1.65 1.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.65 1.65 1.65 1.65 

 Total 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
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4. Asset Quality 
a)  Classification of advances and provision held As on 31.03.2022                  (Amount in ₹ Crore) 

 Standard Non-Performing Total 
 Total 

Standard 
Advances 

Sub-
Standard 

Doubtful Loss Total Non-
Performing 
Advances 

 

Gross Standard Advances and NPAs       
Opening Balance 93.31 2.27 1.17 0.01 3.45 96.76 
Add: Additions during the year 3.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00              3.68 
Less: Reductions during the year* 2.20 0.64 0.52 0.01 1.17 3.37 
Closing balance 94.79 1.63 0.65 0.00 2.27 97.06 
*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:       
i) Upgradation 0.00 0.37 0.47 0.00 0.47 0.84 
ii) Recoveries (excluding recoveries from upgraded 
accounts) 

          2.20          0.27          0.05      0.00              0.32       2.52 

iii) Technical/ Prudential Write-offs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00              0.00              0.00 
v) Write-offs other than those under (iii) above 0.00 0.00 0.00         .01             0.01              0.01 
       
Provisions (excluding Floating 
Provisions) 

      

Opening balance of provisions held 0.52 2.79 0.56 0.01 3.36 3.88 
Add: Fresh provisions made during the 
year 

0.00        0.66 0.00 0.00 0.66 0.66 

Less: Excess provision reversed/ Write-
off loans 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.01 

Closing balance of provisions held 0.52 3.45 0.56 0.00 4.01 4.53 
       
Net NPAs       
Opening Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Add: Fresh additions during the year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Less: Reductions during the year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Closing Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
       
Floating Provisions       
Opening Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Add: Additional provisions made during 
the year 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Less: Amount drawn down during the 
year 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Closing balance of floating provisions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
 

Ratios  (in per cent) Current Year  Previous Year 
Gross NPA to Gross Advances 2.34% 3.56 % 
Net NPA to Net Advances 0.00% 0.00% 
Provisions  Coverage Ratio $ 176.65 % 116.23 % 

$ Total Provisions/Gross NPA*100 
b) Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs 
                                                                                                                                               (Amount in ₹  Lakh) 

Sr. 
No. 

Sector Current Year Previous Year 

i) Priority Sector Total 
Advance 

Gross 
NPA 

% o/s to 
G.NPA 

Total 
Advance 

Gross 
NPA 

% o/s to  
G. NPA 

a Agriculture and allied 
activities 

0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

b Advances to industries sector 
eligible as priority sector 
lending 

9.91 0.27 2.72% 11.06 0.72 6.51% 

c Services 38.33 0.18 0.46% 37.14 0.76 2.05% 
d Personal loans 0.44 0.03 6.82% 0.41 0.03 7.32% 
e Others 14.54 1.77 12.17% 13.94 1.91 13.70% 
 Sub - total (i)       63.22 2.25 3.56% 62.55 3.42 5.47% 
        
II) Non-priority Sector       
a Agriculture and allied 

activities 
0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
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b Industry 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
c Services 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
d Personal loans 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
e Others 33.84 0.02 0.06% 34.21 0.03 0.09% 
 Sub -Total (ii) 33.84 0.02 0.06% 34.21 0.03 0.09% 
 Total (I + II) 97.06 2.27 2.34% 96.76 3.45 3.56% 
*Banks shall also disclose in the format above, sub-sectors where the outstanding advances exceeds 10 percent of the 
outstanding total advances to that sector. For instance, if a bank’s outstanding advances to the mining industry exceed 
10 percent of the outstanding total advances to ‘Industry’ sector it shall disclose details of its outstanding advances to 
mining separately in the format above under the ‘Industry’ sector. 

c) Details of accounts subjected to restructuring: - NIL 
  Agri & allied 

Activity 
Corporates 
(excluding 
MSME) 

Micro, Small and 
Medium 

Enterprises 
(MSME) 

Retail (excluding 
agriculture and 

MSME) 

Total 

  Current 
Year 

Previous 
Year 

Current 
Year 

Previous 
Year 

Current 
Year 

Previous 
Year 

Current 
Year 

Previous 
Year 

Current 
Year 

Previous 
Year 

Standard Number of 
borrowers 

 

 
 
 

N I L 

Gross Amount 
 (₹ crore) 
Provision held 
 (₹ crore) 

Sub-
standard 

Number of 
borrowers 
Gross Amount  
(₹ crore) 
Provision held 
 (₹ crore) 

Doubtful Number of 
borrowers 
Gross Amount  
(₹ crore) 
Provision held 
 (₹ crore) 

Total Number of 
borrowers 
Gross Amount  
(₹ crore) 
Provision held 
(₹ crore) 

 

d)  Fraud accounts 
 Current year Previous year 
Number of frauds reported 0.00 0.00 
Amount involved in fraud (₹ crore) 0.00 0.00 
Amount of provision made for such frauds (₹ crore) 0.00 0.00 
Amount of Unamortised provision debited from ‘other 
reserves’ as at the end of the year (₹ crore) 

0.00 0.00 

e) Disclosure under Resolution Framework for COVID—19—related for the half year ended  
      30th September 30, 2021. 
                                                                                                                                         (Amounts in ₹ crore) 

Type of borrower Exposure to 
accounts classified 
as Standard 
consequent to 
implementation of 
resolution plan– 
Position as at the 
end of the previous 
half-year (A) 

Of (A), 
aggregate 
debt that 
slipped into 
NPA during 
the halfye 

Of (A) 
amount 
written off 
during the 
half-yea 

Of (A) 
amount paid 
by the 
borrowers 
during the 
half- year 

Exposure to accounts 
classified as Standard 
consequent to 
implementation of 
resolution plan – Position 
as at the end of this half-
year 

Personal Loans      
Corporate 
persons 

 Nil 
 

  

Of which MSMEs    
Others      
Total      

* As defined in section 3(7) of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 
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f) Disclosure of transfer of loan exposures 

 
Details of stressed loans transferred during the year( to be made separately for 
loans classified as NPA and SMA) 

(all amounts in ₹crore) To  ARCs To permitted 
transferees 

To other transferees 
(please specify) 

No: of accounts  
 
 
 
 
 

NIL 

Aggregate principal outstanding of loans 
transferred 

Weighted average residual tenor of the loans 
transferred 

Net book value of loans transferred(a the time 
of transfer) 

Aggregate consideration 

Additional consideration realized in respect of 
accounts transferred in earlier years 
Details of loans acquired during the year 

 
(all amounts in₹ crore) 

From SCBs, RRBs, UCBs, StCBs, 
DCCBs, AIFIs, SFBs and NBFCs 
including Housing Finance 
Companies(HFCs) 

 
From ARCs 

Aggregate principal outstanding of loans 
acquired 

 
 

NIL Aggregate consideration paid 

Weighted average residual tenor of loans 
acquired 

 
5. Exposures 
a)  Exposure to real estate sector  
                                                                                                                                             (Amount in ₹ Crore)            

Category Current year Previous Year 
i) Direct exposure  
a) Residential Mortgages – Lending fully secured by mortgages on 
residential property that is or will be occupied by the borrower or that is 
rented. Individual housing loans eligible for inclusion in priority sector 
advances shall be shown separately. Exposure would also include non-
fund based (NFB) limits. 
 
 b) Commercial Real Estate – Lending secured by mortgages on 
commercial real estate (office buildings, retail space, multipurpose 
commercial premises, multifamily residential buildings, multi tenanted 
commercial premises, industrial or warehouse space, hotels, land 
acquisition, development and construction, etc.). Exposure would also 
include non-fund based (NFB) limits;  
c) Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and other 
securitized exposures – 
 i. Residential  
ii. Commercial Real Estate 
iii) Indirect Exposure Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on 
National Housing Bank and Housing Finance Companies. 

 
 

9.11 
 
 
 
 

21.17 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0 
0 
0 

 
 

7.83 
 
 
 
 

19.85 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0 
0 
0 

Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector  30.28 27.68 
 
b)  Unsecured Advances                                        

               (Amount in ₹ crore) 
Particulars Current year Previous Year 

Total unsecured advances of the bank   2.38 3.14 
Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible securities 
such as charge over the rights, licenses, authority, etc. have been taken 

- - 

Estimated value of such intangible securities - - 
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6 Concentration of deposits, advances, exposures and NPAs 
 
a) Concentration of deposits 

                                                                                                     (Amount in ₹ crore) 
Particulars Current year Previous Year 

Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors 14.72 13.24 
Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total deposits 
of the bank 

 7.29% 6.94% 

 
b) Concentration of advances* 

                                                                                                     (Amount in ₹ crore) 
Particulars Current year Previous Year 

Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers 11.86 7.31 
Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to total advances of 
the bank 

 12.22% 7.55 % 

 
*Advances have been computed based on credit exposure i.e. funded and non-funded limits including derivative 
exposures where applicable. The sanctioned limits or outstanding, whichever are higher, shall be reckoned. 
However, in the case of fully drawn term loans, where there is no scope for re-drawal of any portion of the 
sanctioned limit; banks may reckon the outstanding as the credit exposure. 
 
c)  Concentration of exposures 

                                                                                                     (Amount in ₹ crore) 
Particulars Current year Previous Year 

Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/customers 33.11 31.64 
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest borrowers/ customers to 
the total exposure of the bank on borrowers/ customers 

12.97 % 13.14 % 

 
d) Concentration of NPAs1 

                                                                                                     (Amount in ₹ Crore) 
Particulars Current year Previous Year 

Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts 1.84 3.11 
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA exposure to total 
Gross NPAs 

81.06% 90.14% 

  
7. Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund) 
 

                                                                                       (Amount in ₹ Crore ) 
Sr.No. Particulars Current year Previous Year 
i) Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund   0.33 0.323 
ii) Add: Amounts transferred to DEA Fund during the year 0.00 0.007 
iii) Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEA Fund towards claims 0.00 0.000 
iv) Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 0.33 0.33 

 
8. Disclosure of complaints 
 
a) Summary information on complaints received by the bank from customers and from the Offices of 
Ombudsman. 

                
Sr.No.  Particulars Previous Year Current year 
 Complaints received by the bank from its customers 
1.  Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year          

 
 
 

NIL 

2.  Number of complaints received during the year 
3.  Number of complaints disposed during the year 
 3.1 Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank 
*4.  Number of complaints pending at the end of the year 
 Maintainable complaints received by the bank from Office of Ombudsman 
5.  Number of maintainable complaints received by the 

bank from Office of Ombudsman 
  
 
 
 

NIL 

 5.1 Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the 
bank by Office of Ombudsman 

 5.2 Of 5, number of complaints resolved through 
conciliation/mediation/advisories issued by Office of 
Ombudsman 
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 5.3 Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of 
Awards by Office of Ombudsman against the bank 

6.  Number of Awards unimplemented within the 
stipulated time (other than those appealed) 

                     NIL 

Note: Maintainable complaints refer to complaints on the grounds specifically mentioned in Integrated 
Ombudsman Scheme, 2021 (Previously Banking Ombudsman Scheme, 2006) and covered within the ambit of 
the Scheme. 

 
9. Disclosure of penalties imposed by the Reserve Bank of India 
 (Amount in ₹ Crore) 

Sr. No. Particulars Amount  
 NIL NIL 

 
10. Disclosures on remuneration 
    
 (Amount in ₹ Crore) 

Sr. 
No. 

Particulars Current Year Previous Year 

1 Chief Executive Officer/Managing Director 0.08 0.06 
 
11. Other Disclosures 
a) Business ratios                                                                               

Particulars Current 
Year 

Previous 
Year 

i) Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 
ii) Non-interest income as a percentage to Working Funds 
iii) Cost of Deposits(Average ) 
iv) Net Interest Margin 
v) Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds 
vi) Return on Assets 
vii) Business (deposits plus advances) per employee (in ₹ Crore) 
viii) Profit per employee (in ₹ crore) 

7.24 
0.20 
5.22 
0.84 
3.06 
0.84 
8.79 
0.07 

8.17 
0.07 
6.27 
0.86 
1.43 
0.85 
6.26 
0.04 

 
b)  Bank assurance business                                                                                           (Amount. in ₹ Crore) 

Sr.No. Particulars Current 
Year 

Previous 
Year 

1 Commission on PMJJBY 0.002 0.002 
2 Commission on PMSBY 0.002 0.000 
3 Commission on General Insurance Business  0.00 0.016 

.  
c)  Marketing and distribution 

Details of fees/remuneration received in respect of the marketing and distribution 

function (excluding bank assurance business) undertaken by the Bank.   NIL 
d)  Disclosures regarding Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs) 
There is no sales or purchases of Priority Sector Lending  

Sr. 
No. 

Particulars---Category PSLCs ---Amount 
Current          Previous  
Year               Year  

1 Priority Sector lending NIL NIL 
2 Weaker Section Advances NIL NIL 
3 Micro Finance NIL NIL 

 
e) Provisions and contingencies  

(Amount in ₹ crore) 
Particulars Current 

Year 
Previous 
Year 

Provision for NPI 1.65   1.65 
Provision for NPA 2.63 2.63 
Provision made towards Income Tax              0.82 0.93 
Other Provision and Contingencies 
Overdue Interest Reserve 
Provision for special reserve u/s 36 (1) (viia) of The Income Tax Act,1961 

 
0.35 
1.37 

 
0.56 
1.37 
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f) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium      (Amount in ₹ Crore) 
Sr. 
No. 

Particulars Current 
Year 

Previous 
Year 

I Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium 0.22 0.28 
Ii Arrears in payment of DICGC premium 0.00 0.00 

 
g) Disclosure of facilities granted to directors and their relatives   (Amount in ₹ Crore) 

Particulars  Current 
Year 

Previous 
Year 

Advance to directors, their relatives, companies/firm in which they are 
interested. 

   

Fund Based  
Overdraft against Fixed Deposits to Directors 
Housing Loan to Managing Director  

  
0.51 
0.36 

 
0.02 
0.00 

Non Fund Based  0.00 0.00 
II Other Disclosures: 
12. Information in terms of Accounting Standards: 
 

 (i)  As per Reserve Bank of India (RBI) guidelines on Accounting Standard (AS)-17 “Segment 
 Reporting”, business segment has been Recognized as the ‘Primary Reporting Segment’. The 
 business segment comprises of “Treasury”, “Retail Banking” and “Other Banking Operations”. The 
 disclosure in terms of AS-17 is as under:       

  (Amount in ₹ Crore)         
Sr. 
No. 

Particulars Treasury 
Operations 

Retail 
Banking 

Wholesale 
Banking 

Un-allocable Total 

i. Segment Result 0.26 0.08 0.00 2.10 2.44 
ii. Extra Ordinary profit/ loss 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
iii. Other information 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
iv. Segment Assets 80.31 211.51 0.00 13.47 305.29 
v. Segment Liabilities* 80.31 211.51 0.00 13.47 305.2911

111 
The bank does not have any operations/activities which can be classified as ‘Geographical Segment’ as 
“Secondary Reporting Segment” in terms of AS-17. 
Treasury Operations: Treasury operations for the purposes of Segment Reporting under AS-17 “Segment 
Reporting” consist of the entire investment portfolio i.e. dealing in government and other securities and Money 
market operations, if any. The revenue of the treasury segment primarily consists of interest income on the 
investment portfolio.  
 Retail Banking: Retail banking operations for the purposes of Segment Reporting under AS-17 “Segment 

Reporting” consist of exposures to individual borrower or group of borrowers which does not exceed 
`5.00 crores.  

 Allocation of Segment Cost: 
 Expenses that are directly attributable to a particular segment have been allocated to the respective 

segment 
 Expenses that are not directly attributable to a particular segment have been allocated either 

i. In proportion of Business carried out/managed or 
ii. In approximate proportion of the segment result of a particular segment based on the last year trend 

or 
iii. On the basis of average cost of the business of the particular segment. 

 Unallocated Expenses, Unallocated Assets and Unallocated Liabilities: 
The expenses, assets and liabilities which cannot be allocated to a particular segment either directly or 
as per proportionate attribution have been reported as unallocated expenses, unallocated assets and 
unallocated liabilities respectively. 

 *In absence of specific detailed bifurcation of liabilities assumed for specific segment, segment liabilities 
have been recognized only to the extent of assets of that particular segment. 

 
(ii) Accounting Standard-5 “Net profit or loss for the period, prior period item and change in 
accounting policies”  
There were no material prior period items required to be disclosed under AS-5.  
(iii) Accounting Standard-15 “EMPLOYEE BENEFITS”          
The disclosure in case of defined benefit plans as per Accounting Standard (AS)-15 “Employee Benefits” is as under: 
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01. Gratuity: 
 F.Y. 2021-2022 F.Y. 2020-2021 
Discount Rate as per AS-15 7.00% 7.00 % 
Salary Escalation 7.00% 7.00 % 

 

02. Table Showing changes in present value of Obligation as on 31/03/2022       
                                                                                                                             (Amount In ₹ Crore) 

Particulars F.Y. 2021-2022 F.Y. 2020-2021 
Present value of obligations as at beginning of year 1.02 0.92 
Interest cost                                             0.07 0.06 
Current Service Cost 0.05 0.04 
Benefits Paid (0.13) 0.00 
Actuarial (gain)/ loss on obligations 0.009 (0.002) 
Present value of obligations as at end of year    1.02 1.02 

 

03. Table showing changes in the fair value of plan assets as on 31/03/2022    
                                                                                                                             (Amount In ₹ Crore) 

Particulars F.Y. 2021-2022 F.Y. 2020-2021 
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year     1.08 1.42 
Expected return on plan assets 0.07 (0.04) 
Contributions      0.16 0.00 
Benefits Paid (0.13) 0.00 
Actuarial gain/(loss) on Plan assets   Nil Nil 
Fair value of plan assets at the end of year 1.18 1.08 

 

04. Table showing fair value of plan assets as on 31/03/2022          (Amount In ₹ Crore) 
Particulars F.Y.2021-2022 F.Y. 2020-2021 

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 1.08 1.42 
Actual return on plan assets 0.07 (0.34) 
Contributions 0.16 0.00 
Benefits Paid (0.13) 000 
Fair value of plan assets at the end of year 1.18 1.08 
Funded status 0.16 0.06 
Excess of Actual over estimated return on plan assets    
(Actual rate of return=Estimated rate of return as ARD  falls on 
31st March) 

Nil Nil 

05. Actuarial Gain/Loss recognize as on 31/03/2022                                 (Amount In ₹ Crore) 
Particulars F.Y. 2021-2022 F.Y. 2020-2021 

Actuarial (gain)/ loss on obligations   0.008 0.002 
Actuarial (gain)/ loss for the year - plan assets  Nil 
Actuarial (gain)/ loss on obligations 0.008 (0.002) 
Actuarial (gain)/ loss recognized in the year 0.008 (0.002) 

 
 

06. The amounts to be recognized in the balance sheet and statements of profit and loss as on 
31/03/2022              (Amount In ₹ Crore) 

Particulars F.Y. 2021-2022 F.Y. 2020-2021 
Present value of obligations as at the end of year 1.02 1.02 
Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year 1.18 1.08 
Funded status 0.16 0.06 
Net asset/(liability) recognized in balance sheet 0.16 0.06 
07. Expenses Recognized in statement of Profit and loss as on 31/03/2022 (Amount In ₹ Crore) 
Particulars F.Y. 2021-2022 F.Y. 2020-2021 

Current Service cost 0.05 0.04 
Interest Cost 0.07 0.06 
Expected return on plan assets (0.07) (0.34) 
Net Actuarial (gain)/ loss recognized in the year 0.008 (0.002) 
Expenses recognized in statement of Profit and loss 0.05 0.44 

(i.) Accounting Standard 18 – Related party disclosures 
a)    Key Management Personnel 

Disclosure under Accounting Standard 18 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India read 
with RBI guidelines, to the extent applicable, is given below: 
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           (Amount In ₹ Crore) 
Sr.No. Particulars Current Year 

2021-2022 
Previous Year 

2020-2021 
 Key Managerial Personnel (CEO & MD)   
1 Name  KAMLESH J. SHAH  (CEO & MD) 
2 Remuneration paid (Consolidated Salary & allowance) 0.08 0.06 
3 Housing Loan 0.36              - 
4 Bank’s contribution towards the Provident Fund - - 
5 Interest received on Housing Loan 0.001 - 
6 Saving Bank Deposit 0.001 0.007 
7 Interest paid on Saving Bank deposits 0.000 0.000 
 Relatives of Key Managerial Personnel   
1 Name  NAYANA KAMLESH SHAH 
2 Overdraft against Fixed Deposits  0.01              - 
3 Fixed Deposits  0.02 - 
4 Interest received on Overdraft against Fixed Deposits 0.001 - 
5 Saving Bank Deposit 0.001 - 
6 Interest paid on Fixed Deposits 0.001 - 

 
(ii)  Accounting Standard 20 – Earning Per Share           (Amount In ₹ Crore) 
Particulars Current Year  

2021-2022 
Previous Year 

2020-2021 
Net Profit after tax 2.45 2.37 
Weighted Average Number of shares (` 25) 2656455 2668086 
EPS Basic and Diluted (in `) 9.27 9.23 
Face value (per share in `) * 25.00 25.00 

 
(iii.) Accounting Standard 22- Accounting for Taxes on Income 
The Bank has recognized Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilities (DTA/DTL) in accordance with Accounting Standard 22 
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 
Particular Current Year 

2021-2022 
Previous Year 

2020-2021 
Deferred tax Liability on diffrence between book depriciation and 
depcriciation as per Income Tax.  

0.02  0.02 
 

 
(iv.) Disclosure in respect of provision against contingent liabilities in compliance to AS-29 issued 

by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India is as under: - 
Details of Balance in Provisions for Contingent Liability:                                              (Amount In ₹ Crore) 

Particulars Current Year 
2021-2022 

Previous Year 
2020-2021 

Opening Balance - - 
Additions during the year - - 
Amounts used during the year - - 
Unused amount reversed during the year - - 
Closing Balance - - 

 
13. Additional Disclosure: 
 

(i) Provision and Contingencies 
                                                                    (Amount In ₹ Crore) 

Break up of ‘Provisions and Contingencies’ shown under the 
head Expenditure in Profit and Loss account 

Current Year 
2021-2022 

Previous Year 
2020-2021 

Provision for depreciation on Investments 0.00 (0.69) 
Provision towards NPAs 0.00 0.34 
Provision towards Standard Assets 0.00 0.00 
Provision made towards Income Tax 0.82 0.93 
Provision for Overdue Interest 0.00 0.56 
Provision for Special Reserve U/S 36 (1) (viia) of I.T. Act,1961 0.30 0.25 
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(ii) Additional Information of Investments                                                           (Amount In ₹ Crore) 
Sr. 
No. 

Particulars Current Year 
2021-2022 

Previous Year 
2020-2021 

01. Classification of Investments 
 1. Held to Maturity (HTM) 13.55 13.55 
 2. Held for Trading (HFT) 0.00 0.00 
 3. Available for Sales (AFS) 59.14 53.23 
 Total Investments 72.69 66.78 
02. Composition of Investments 
 A. SLR Investments 
     1. Central Govt. Securities 52.93 43.30 
     2. State Govt. Securities 19.76 16.83 
     3. Treasury Bills 0 4.94 
 Total A. SLR Investments 72.69 65.07 
 B. Non SLR Investments   
     C.R.B. Capital Markets Ltd. 1.65 1.65 
     Shares of Co-operative Bank 0.06 0.06 
 Total B. Non SLR Investments 1.71 1.71 
 Grand Total Investments (A+B) 74.40 66.78 
03. Provision for Depreciation in Value of Investments.   
   Held in Books (IFR+IDR) 1.60 1.17 
   Erosion in value of Investments (HTM+AFS) 0.30 (0.31) 
   Excess/(Short) Provision  0.00 (1.46) 

 

14. Inter Branch Adjustment Account is reconciled up to 31st March, 2022. 
15. Market Value in the case of Central and State Government securities, PSU bonds is determined as per RBI 

guidelines on the basis of the “Yield to Maturity” indicated by Financial Benchmark of India Pvt. Ltd. (FBIL). 
16. Input Tax Credit and Goods, Service tax payable and TDS receivable are subject to reconciliation and 

consequential adjustments, if any. 
17. Previous year figures are re-grouped, rearranged and re-casted wherever considered necessary, to make 

them comparable with current year figure. 
18. The management has reviewed impact COVID-19 on Deposits, Advances, Assets, Liabilities and profitabilities 

but no material impact on financial statements except as per RBI guidelines has been observed.  
 As the COVID-19 pandemic continued its impact on post balance sheet date could not be ascertained till      

date of audit.  
      The bank has followed RBI guidelines issued with regard to COVID-19.  

Signature to Note No. 1-19 
FOR R BHANDARI & CO.              FOR AND BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS                             THE MANSA NAGARIK SAHAKARI BANK LTD.       
FRN 05937C 
 

                                         
(RAKESH BHANDARI)              (GOVINDBHAI A. PATEL)    (KANUBHAI H. PATEL)        
                    PARTNER                                               CHAIRMAN            VICE-CHAIRMAN 
M. NO. 074653 

   UDIN : 22074653ALTJGZ9919 

                
  PLACE : MANSA 
  DATED: 27TH JUNE, 2022                                                                (KAMLESHKUMAR J. SHAH)     
                                                                                                                                                 C.E.O.  
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 તા. ૩૧.૦૩.૨૦૨૨ના રોજ NPAની ȬĒથતી અને તેની સામે કરેલ ˆગવાઈ(Ōોિવઝન)ની માિહતી (રકમ ` લાખમાɉ) 
વગીɑકરણ િધરાણ કરવા પાŇ ˆગવાઈ રકમ કરેલ ˆગવાઈ રકમ 

ખાતાની સɉóયા રકમ  
Ēટાąડડɓ એસેટ ૧૨૦૯ ૯૪૭૮.૯૮ ૪૫.૭૭ ૫૨.૦૦ 
સબ Ēટાąડડɓ એસેટ ૧૫ ૧૬૨.૮૯ ૪૨.૪૮  

 
૪૦૦.૮૭ 

 

ડાઉટ ʺલ એસેટ-૧ ૫ ૨૨.૭૧ ૧૦.૧૨ 
ડાઉટ ʺલ એસેટ-૨ ૩ ૩૯.૭૭ ૨૪.૯૮ 
ડાઉટ ʺલ એસેટ-૩ ૧ ૧.૮૩ ૧.૮૬ 
લોસ એસેટ ૦ ૦.૦૦ ૦.૦૦ 

કȱલ ૧૨૩૩ ૯૭૦૬.૧૮ ૧૧૭.૩૬ ૪૫૨.૮૭ 
 

 તા. ૩૧.૦૩.૨૦૨૨ના રોજની Ōાયોરીટી સેòટરમાɉ કરેલ િધરાણની માિહતી  (રકમ ` લાખમાɉ)                              
વગીɑકરણ તા.૩૧.૦૩.૨૦૨૨ તા.૩૧.૦૩.૨૦૨૧ 

રકમ ટકાવારી % રકમ  ટકાવારી % 

Ōાયોરીટી સેòટર 
િવકર સેòટર 

૬૩૨૧.૯૫ 
(૧૨૦૮૧૦) 

૬૪.૯૨ % 
 (૧૨.૮૯%) 

૬૨૫૪.૯૧ 
(૭૮૨.૪૯) 

૬૪.૬૪% 
(૧૨.૫૧%) 

નોન Ōાયોરીટી સેòટર ૩૩૮૪.૨૩ ૩૫.૦૮ % ૩૪૨૧.૩૯ ૩૫.૩૬% 
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